UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

September 10, 2025
4:30 p.m.

Securing Water Resilience for the San Gabriel Valley



2448 E. Foofhill Blvd., Sulte 200

Monrovia, CA. 71014 §245-843-2297 E info@usgvmwd.ong vpperwalerong
_.... L ._u..,,“,._' A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF Wednesday, September 10, 2025
et DIRECTORS 4:30 P.M.

AGENDA

. CALLTO ORDER

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

. ADOPTION OF AGENDA [1]

. PUBLIC COMMENT

As provided under Government Code Section 54954.3. members of the public may address the
Board on items considered on this agenda. Please complete the appropriate speaker's card and
submit it to the Board Secretary. A three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

. COMMITTEE REPORTS [2]

(a} Administration and Finance Committee (Santana, Chair - Trevifio, Vice-Chair)
Minutes of meeting held on September 2, 2025 enclosed.

(b) Government Affairs and Community Outreach Committee (Fellow, Chair-Chavez,
Vice-Chair) Minutes of meeting held on September 3, 2025 enclosed.

. CONSENT CALENDAR [1]

(a) Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on August 13, 2025 at
4:30 p.m.

(b) List of Demands
(c) Financial Reports — July 2025

1. Financial Statements
2. Director's Public Qutreach

(d) Federal Bill Positions: H.R. 3717 and H.R. 4776 which are consistent with Upper
Water's 2025-26 Legislative Policy Principles adopted by the Board in January 2025,




248 E. Foothill Bhed., Suite 200 =
Manrovia, CA, 71014 P 624-443-2297  infoftusgvmwd.org upperwaler.org

8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS [1]
(a) Proposed Amendments to the Investment Policy (Staff memorandum enclosed.)

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the proposed
amendments to Upper Water's Investment Policy.

(b) Water Rates and Charges for CY 2026 (Staff memorandum and Ordinance 25-3
enclosed.)

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the proposed water
rates and charges and adopt Ordinance No, 25-3, repealing Crdinance No.
24-2 and adopting the Water Rates and Charges for Calendar Year 20246

2. INFORMATION [TEMS (2]

(a) Press Releases and News Articles

10. ATTORNEY'S REPORT [2]

11. ENGINEER'S REPORT [2]

12. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT [2]

13. METROPOLITAN REPORT [2]

14. WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY REPORT [2]
15. WATERMASTER REPORT [2]

16. AB 1234 COMPLIANCE REPORT [2]

17. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS [2]

18. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS [1]

19. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION — Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government
Code section 54957); Position: General Manager




248 E. Foolhill Bivd., Suite 200
Mo ia. CA, 91014 FoB24-443-2297 E info@usgvmwd.org upperwaler.org

20. ADJOURNMENT - To a regular meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on
September 24, 2025 at 4:30 p.m. at 248 E. Foothill Blvd. Room #103, Monrovia, CA 21016.

LEGEND:  [1] INDICATES ACTION ANTICIPATED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THIS ITEM
[2] INDICATES INFORMATION ITEM - NO BOARD ACTION NECESSARY

PRESIDENT JENNIFER SANTANA, PRESIDING

{L‘ American Disabilities Act Compliance (Government Code Section 54954.2(al) m

To request special assistance to parficipate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (424) 443-2297.




248 E. Foothill Blvd., Suite 200 i )
Monsovia, CA_ 91014 F 626-443-2297 £ infoBusgvmwd.arg

srrn s casn v MEMORANDUM
6. (a)
COMMITTEE
REPORTS
September 3, 2025
10! BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF THE ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AND SPECIAL
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - September 2, 2025

ATTENDANCE: Jennifer Santana, Chair Martin Koczanowicz Karl Meng (via Zoom)
Charles Trevino, Vice-Chair Venessa Navarrette
Ed Chavez Priscilla Lu
Thomas Love Yesenia Bugarin
Evelyn Rodriguez Lenet Pacheco

1. Callto Order
2. Public Comment. None

3. Quarterly Investment Update - June 30, 2025.
Evelyn Rodriguez, Chief Financial Officer, infroduced Mr. Karl Meng, Portfolio Strategist from Chandler

Asset Management (Chandler), to present the investments managed by Chandiler as of the quarter
ended June 30, 2025. Mr. Meng provided an economic update, discussing the anticipated 25 basis
points federal rate cut in September, recent employment report, inflation data, consumer and
housing market activities, gross domestic product (GDP), and other leading economic indicators.

Director Santana confirmed with Mr. Meng that the presentation information was updated since the
original agenda packet distribution.

Mr. Meng then presented a summary of the District's portfolio holdings including investment
performance, quality, duration, and sector distribution. He stated that the District's investments
remain in compliance with California Government Code and policy, except for higher allocation in
money market funds to address anticipated liquidity needs.

This item was presented for information purposes only. No action was taken by the Committee.

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org




4. Proposed Amendments to the Investment Policy.
Ms. Rodriguez presented the proposed amendments to the District’s Investment Policy. She stated

that the annual review process is conducted with legal counsel and Chandler, to ensure compliance
with current legislation. She dlso stated that the amendments include cleanup of some sections of
the policy as well as the addition of joint powers authority (JPA) pools to the list of authorized
investments in 3.2.7 (f).

Director Santana and Ms. Rodriguez discussed the rationale for adding JPA pooils to the list, which is
to provide flexibility for further diversification of district investment when the right opportunity comes.

Following discussion, the Administration and Finance Committee recommended that the Board of
Directors approve the proposed amendments to the Investment Policy.

5. Yearend Financial Report - June 30, 2025.
Ms. Rodriguez presented the results of operations for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, highlighting

the District's net operating revenue, water sales, administrative and program expenses, fund
balances, and water in storage. She then presented the main drivers of the favorable variance for FY
2024/25, including higher than expected water sales, investment income and taxes. She added
avoided election costs, reimbursement of retiree benefits from the trust fund and unspent capital
program expenditure also increased the favorable variance for the fiscal year.

Director Trevifno and Ms. Rodriguez discussed the average election cost for each contested seat.

Director Chavez and the General Manager discussed the long-term benefit of reverse cyclic
purchases and the positive impact on operating expenses.

Director Santana and Ms. Rodriguez discussed Upper Water's mutual fund holdings.

é. Water Rates and Charges for CY 202é.
Ms. Rodriguez presented the proposed water rates and charges for CY 2026. She discussed the FY

2025/26 budget highlights, the negotiated agreement with Watermaster regarding untreated water
purchases and MWD readiness-to-serve charge allocation, and the proposed water rates for CY 2026.
She stated that there will be no surcharge increase in 2026, but pass-through RTS charges will begin
effective on July 1, 2025.

Director Santana and the General Manager discussed the reason for keeping the surcharge
unchanged for several years.

Following discussion, the Administration and Finance Committee recommended that the Board of

Directors approve the proposed water rates and charges for CY 2026 and adopt Ordinance No. 25-
3, repedling Ordinance No. 24-2 .

Page 2 of 3



7. Oral Reporis — FY 2024/2025 Audit Schedule.
Ms. Rodriguez gave a brief update on the upcoming FY 2024/25 audit stating that the audit will start
on September 15, 2025. She announced that staff will be submitting for the GFOA Certificate of
Excellence in Financial Reporting for the 15th consecutive year.

Director Santana restated her concern about the non-compliance of the mutual fund holdings. The
General Manager clarified the non-compliance in investments in mutual fund refers to a self-imposed
policy, not a regulatory issue.

8. Other Matters.
None.

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, October 07, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.

cc:  General Manager

Page 3 of 3



248 E. Foothill Blvd., Suite 200 . )
UPPE R Monrovia, CA, 71016 P 626-443-2297 £ info@usgvmwd.org

WATER

MEMORANDUM
6. (b)
COMMITTEE
REPORT
September 03, 2025
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS AND COMMUNITY OQUTREACH COMMITTEE MEETING AND SPECIAL
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SUBJECT: MINUTES OF THE GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH COMMITTEE
AND SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - September 03, 2025
ATTENDANCE: Anthony Fellow (Chair) Martin Koczanowicz Evelyn Rodriguez
Ed Chavez [Vice Chair) Steve Baker Venessa Navarrette
Katarina Garcia Ana Schwab Alexis Silva
Charles Trevino Madeline Voitier Katherine Vazquez
Tom Love Lowry Crook Yesenia Bugarin
Patty Cortez Michael Brain

1. Callto Order.

2. Public Comment. Mone.

3. Legislative Update.

a. Washington D.C.

Ana Schwab of Best, Best & Krieger (BBK) began her report by infroducing a new team member
Michael Brain. Mr. Brain brings extensive federal water policy experience. having most recently
served as the Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Water and Science at the U.S. Department of
the Interior, as well as Deputy Commissioner at the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation.

Ana continued reporting that Congress has reconvened Tuesday, September 2nd, with only 13
legisiative days remaining to pass all 12 FY2é6 appropriation bills before the September 30th
deadline. She noted two likely outcomes: the passage of a continuing resolution or the possibility of
a partial or full federal government shutdown.

She further highlighted that the House is currently debating amendments to the Energy and Water
Appropriations Bill. One amendment of particular concern for the District seeks to rescind critical
funding from the Army Corps of Engineers, including allocations for the California Delta Restoration
Program, the San Gabriel Restoration Program, the Bureau of Reclamation, and the Lower
Colorado River Development Fund. BBK and its feam is actively waorking wi CWA, the Nationa

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Water Resources Association, and other stakeholders fo raise awareness among legislators
regarding the detrimental impacts of this amendment.

In executive branch developments, Ana noted an ongoing White House initiative to streamline
grants and related processes across all federal agencies, with implications for National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) procedures and revisions to the National Primary Drinking Water
Regulation. BBK will monitor this rulemaking and provide updates for potential public comment
opportunities.

Madeline added to the report, noting that comments were submitted on behalf of Upper Water in
response to the USDA's proposed reorganization plan. The submitted comments emphasized the
need to preserve strong partnerships with the U.S. Forest Service.

Michael also provided an update on the status of the President’'s nominees, noting continued
movement is expected in the coming weeks. Ana also mentioned the resignation of the EPA
Region 9 Administrator Josh Cook and stated BBK is monitoring the selection process for a
suCcessor.

Director Trevifio inquired about tribal access to water from the Colorado River. Ana referenced
legislation passed in 2023 that lifted previous restrictions, allowing the Colorado River Indian Tribes
(CRIT) to enter info storage agreements. Michael added to Director Treviiio's concern by clarifying
that, prior to this legislation, CRIT's water could not be moved off the reservation. He noted that
bipartisan infrastructure law and the Inflation Reduction Act funding has supported efforts to
modernize CRIT's water infrastructure.

Sacramento

Steve Baker of Aaron Read & Associates provided an oral update on the state legislative activities.
He noted that the Legislature is scheduled to adjourn the first half of its current session on Friday,
September 13th, leaving six remaining floor days to finalize legislative actions. While the deadline to
amend bills on the floor is technically Friday, a strict 72-hour in-print rule effectively moves the real
deadline to Wednesday, Sept. 10,

Steve provided a status of key legislation Upper Water had previously taken formal positions.

He then gave an update on the Governor's proposal to streamline the Delta Conveyance Project
(DCP). Although vote counts appear to be frending favorably, ongoing discussions among senior
legislative leadership have left the proposal’s fate uncertain. It remains to be seen whether the
DCP streamlining language will be included in the final legislative package before adjournment.
Steve noted that other high-profile issues, including High-Speed Rail, Cap-and-Trade, and energy-
related issues, are competing for attention and may impact the DCP's path forward.

He mentioned Proposition 50, will appear on the November ballot and would allow voters to
decide whether to redraw congressional district boundaries for the upcoming election cycle.



4.

Directors Fellow and Chavez followed up with questions regarding the likelihood of the DCP
streamlining bill advancing, the potential impacts of Proposition 50, and the status of other pending
legislation of interest.

Legislative Bill Summaries and Positions

Patty Cortez. Assistant General Manager presented the following federal bill positions for committee
consideration:

H.R. 3717 (Harder) — Golden Mussel Eradication and Control Act - Support
H.R. 4776 (Westerman) — Standardizing Permitting and Expediting Economic Development (SPEED)Act -
Support

The committee approved staff recommendations (2-0) and moved the item forward for full Board
approval.

Golden Mussel Update

Patty provided a brief update on the Golden Mussel issue as the Legislature enters its final days of session.
Assemblymember Rubio has led a successful effort, securing 70 legislative signatures on a support
letter—including full representation from the Upper San Gabriel Valley.

The proposed language has since been revised to extend the self-certification period from 30 days to
45 days. However, concerns remain regarding funding and an increase to the boater’s license fee for
invasive species inspections and monitoring.

Patty and Steve acknowledge the strong effort made by Assemblymember Rubio and note the
confinued engagement of our lobbyists with the Speaker’s office to address remaining concerns and

push for the language to be formally introduced.

Upper Water's Conservation Proggms Update

Lastly, Water Resource Analyst Katherine Vazquez, and Public Affairs Assistant Alexis Silva, provided a
presentation on the upcoming Water Education Programs, Water Conservation events, workshops, and
volunteer opportunities, as well as an update on the status of residential programs, funding, and summer
outreach efforts.

Other Matters. None.

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday October 01, 2025, at 4:30 p.m.
cc:  General Manager



7. (a)
Miniites

13479

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, August 13, 2025 | 4:30pm

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 4:30pm at the District office located at 248 E,
Foothill Blvd, Rm. 103, Monrovia, California. The presiding officer was President Jennifer Santana.

ROLL CALL

OTHERS PRESENT

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CONSENT CALENDAR

DIRECTORS Trevifio, Chavez, Garcia, Fellow, and Santana
PRESEMT:

DIRECTORS None

ABSENT:
STAFF Tom Love, General Manager; Steve O'Neill, District
PRESENT: Counsel; Steve Johnson, District Engineer; Patty Cortez,

Assistant General Manager; Evelyn Rodriguez, Chief
Financial Officer; Venessa Navarrette, Executive
Assistant/Board Secretary |; Alexis Silva, Public Affairs
Assistant; Priscilla Lu, Accounting/Financial Analyst |

Adan Oriega Jr., Elizabeth Crossen, Kelly Gardner, Jose Marfinez,
David Muse, Lynda Norega, Che Venegas. Jacquelyn Mercado,
Lenet Pacheco, Victor Magana, Dave Michalko, Shawn Harkness,
Jack Love

On maotion by Director Trevifio, second by Treasurer Garcia, the
agenda was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: TREVINO, GARCIA, CHAVEZ, FELLOW AND SANTANA
NOES: NONE
ABSTAIN:  NONE
ABSENT:  NONE

Mone,
None,

On motion by Vice President Fellow with amendments to the minutes,
seconded by Treasurer Garcia, the consent calendar was approved
by the following vote:

AYES: TREVINO, GARCIA, CHAVEZ, FELLOW AND SANTANA
MNOES: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

(a) Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors
held on July 09, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.

(b) List of Demands

(c) Financial Statements - June 2025
1. Financial Statements
2. Quarterly Report on District Investments

3. Director's Public Qutreach



INFORMATION ITEMS

ATTORNEY'S REPORT

ENGINEER'S REPORT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

METROPOLITAN REPORT

13480

(d) Federal Bill Positions: H.R. 2766, S. 2014, H.R. 3035/S. 1760, S.
1481 and H.R. 1356 which are consistent with Upper
Water's 2025-26 Legislative Policy Principles adopted by
the Board in January 2025.

President Santana moved to ltem 9on the agenda to allow sufficient
fime for MWD Chairman Addn Ortega to arrive.

The following items listed on the agenda were presented as
informational items and ordered received and filed:
e Press Releases and News Articles

The District Counsel provided an update on recent activities, including
the review of service agreements, the General Manager's
performance evaluation , and updates fo the investment policy.

The District Engineer reported on ongoing work evaluating emergency
interconnections, reactivation of the USG-07 MWD treated water
connection and Upper Water boundary updates. He also reported
that the draft IRP is being updated with additional comments received
by Upper Water.

The District Engineer and President Santana briefly discussed the
imported treated water blend through the MWD connections.

The General Manager reported that Upper Water is projected to
surpass previous records with a balance of 132,000 acre-feet of water
in the MWD cyclic storage account. Year-to-date deliveries total
approximately 65,000 acre-feet.

He also reported on a recent detection of golden mussel larvae at
Lake Palmdale, confirming the presence of this invasive species in the
East Branch of the State Water Project. Ongoing monitoring is in place,
and deliveries via USG-3 are continuing currently. The District maintains
active communication with LA County Public Works, who has raised
concerns about potential impacts fo their flood control infrastructure.
A meeting is scheduled with MWD executive leadership to discuss
development of control plans, coordinate communications, and
operational sfrategies with LA County.

Vice President Fellow reported that MWD recently c:onduc’red
interviews for the General Manager position.. The next meeting of the
MWD Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday of next week.

He also provided an update from the ACWA Region 8 meeting, noting
that John Watls, formerly with Senator Feinstein's office, has now
joined Senator Padilla's office. Additionally, a joint ACWA conference
for regions 8, 9, and 10 is scheduled for November 14, 2025.



CAMPAWATER PRESENTATION

13481

President Santana moved back up on the agenda to Item 8. (q)
CAMP4Water presentation.

Chairman Addan Ortega presented to the Board an update on MWD's
Climate Adaptation Master Plan for Water (CAMP4Water), a long-
term, transformative planning tool developed to guide MWD's water
infrastructure development over the next 25 to 100 years. He
explained that the tool is designed to help prevent regional "Day Zero"
scenarios system-wide or individual failures in water access by ensuring
smart, data-driven decisions are made in response to evolving
climate, financial, and political conditions.

He emphasized that CAMP4Water is not a justification for any one
project or supply source, it is not intended to diminish the importance
of imported or local supplies, and that it is a strategic decision-making
fool to help determine when, how, and why projects should be
pursued. He stressed the importance of regional cooperation, stating
that the most expensive and least sustainable future is one where
each agency "goes at it alone."

In closing, he urged member agencies fo embrace a shared regional
responsibility approach and use CAMP4Water as a for regional water
planning and replenishment goails.

Elizabeth Crosson, Metropolitan's Chief Sustainability, Resiliency, and
Innovation Officer, provided a summary of the technical elements of
the CAMP4Water framework.

Ms.Crosson, , provided an overview of the CAMP4Water framework,
formally known as the Climate Adaptation Master Plan process.

She stressed that CAMP4Water does not prescribe a fixed list of
projects or fimelines. Rather, it functions as a decision-making
framework that supports flexibility, adaptation, and innovation,
allowing Metropolitan to make informed investment decisions, adjust
priorifies as climate, supply, demand, and financial conditions evolve,
and leverage existing and future assets for maximum benefit.

Ms. Crosson concluded her presentation by reviewing next steps. Ms.
Crosson stressed that the overarching goal is to equip the Board with
fransparent, data-informed tools to make difficult but necessary
decisions regarding long-term investments and regional water
security.

President Santana and Ms. Crossen discussed timelines for the three
major projects: Pure Water of Southern Cadlifornia, Sites Reservoir and
Delta Conveyance Project.

Chairman Ortega added that Metropolitan is midway through its
biennial budget, and major capital decisions (e.g., Pure Water, DCP,
Sites) must be integrated into the next biennial budget cycle.
President Santana and Chairman Orfega discussed the capacity of
local water projects and future opportunities.



PURE WATER SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
UPDATE

WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY REPORT

13482

Lynda Noriega, Chairman Ortega and Ms. Crossen discussed the
timeline and process for the evaluation of projects.

Kelly Gardner emphasized that the San Gabriel Valley (SGV) has been
a reliable regional partner for over 25 years, notably through its
financial contributions to Diamond Valley Lake, despite receiving no
direct water deliveries from the reservair. Chair Ortega acknowledged
these historical investments and affimed that the CAMP4Water
planning framework will incorporate worst-case scenarios, including a
0% State Water Project dllocation — a condition that
disproportionately impacts SGV. This forward-looking approach aims
to ensure that all regions, including SGV, are better equipped and
connected during critical shortages. Chairman Ortega also confirmed
that MWD is prepared to present to SGV stakeholders on how the
200,000 acre-feet of supply — potentially from conserved or stored
sources in San Diego — could be accessed by SGV member agencies
during future drought conditions through inter agency water transfers.

Lynda Noriega and Chairman Ortega briefly discussed the
speculation that Governor Newsom's priorities may be shifting as the
legislative session nears its end, potentially jeopardizing the DCP frailer
bill. Chairman Ortega asserted that Governor Newsom has
demonstrated strong, direct commitment to DCP and maintains direct
communication with MWD leadership..

The General Manager provided an update on Pure Water Southern
California, highlighting the key milestones over the next six months, the
public messaging strategy, and the next steps as the project
approaches critical decision points.

Key milestones include:

e September 2025: Board consideration of term sheets for water
delivery agreements with participating agencies.

s Late 2025-Early 2026: Continued evaluation of Pure Water
through the CAMP4Water process.

e Early 2026: Board consideration of the final environmental
document and a potential decision to implement all or part
of the project.

The General Manager emphasized the importance of a clear public
messaging plan to address directors’ concerns and clarify that term
sheet approval does not constitute project approval. Public comment
and stakeholder engagement will be essential in the lead-up to board
decisions. Next steps include coordinated public engagement from
regional partners and contfinued communication to reinforce the
regional benefits of the project and its role in supporting long-term
water reliability.

Secretary Chavez reported the Water Quality Authority did not meet
in July and the next scheduled meeting will be held on Wednesday.



WATERMASTER REPORT

AB 1234 Compliance Report

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJORN TO CLOSED SESSION

13483

Ms. Kelly Gardner, Executive Director, provided an update on basin
conditions and operations stafing that as of last Friday, the Key Well
elevation was 248.8 feet. The combined canyon storage as of
September 12 was 20,949 acre-feet. The San Gabriel River inflows
continue at 25 CFS into Morris Reservoir, which is notable for this late in
the season. She added that Three Valleys MWD is delivering 4 CFS at
PM26. San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District (SGVMWD) resumed
deliveries in July after a six-week shutdown and has delivered
approximately 1,700 acre-feet across three sites. She reported that the
PFAS regulations issued by the EPA were discussed at the Basin Water
Management Committee, and a budget expenditure item will be
brought to the board for approval in September. Ms. Gardner
expressed appreciation to Tom for his leadership in managing the
Golden Mussel issue and maintaining water operations.

The General Manager added that SGVMWD entered into an
agreement fo purchase 5,000 acre-feet of water from Metropolitan
Water District. As an independent State Water Contractor, SGVMWD
has been in arrears on its Resource Development Assessment water
delivery ) obligations due to multiple years of low State Water Project
allocations. This purchase will allow San Gabriel Valley MWD, to fully
meet its RDA obligations, providing a net benefit to the basin.

A summary report was provided in the agenda packet.

Director Trevino expressed appreciation to Chairman Ortega and
Elizabeth Crosson for their leadership and commitment to addressing
critical challenges at MWD.

Treasure Garcia expressed appreciation for the presentation.

Vice President Fellow also expressed appreciation to Chairman
Ortega and Elizabeth Crosson for their presentation.

President Santana echoed those sentiments of appreciation, sharing
a personal experience from her own community. She noted that she
resided in an area served by a mutual water company that
exemplified a classis case of deferred decision-making.

President Santana emphasized that while keeping rates affordable is
important, it must not come at the expense of long-term water
reliability. She remarked that Chairman Ortega's comments
resonated deeply with her, serving as a reminder of the consequences
of postponing difficult decisions. She concluded by underscoring the
need for proactive planning and responsible leadership to ensure
sustainable water service.

None.
A closed session was held pursuant to Government Code section

54957; Public Employee Performance Review; Position: General
Manager.



REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

ATTEST

SECRETARY

SEAL

13484

The Board reconvened after closed session. District Counsel reported
that a discussion was held by the Board and no formal action was
taken during closed session.

President Santana asked if there was any other business to come
before the Board. There being none, the meeting was adjourned to a
regular meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on September 10,
2025, at 4:30 p.m.

PRESIDENT



13485

Attachment |
Consent Item 7 (q)
August 13, 2025

Demands numbered 23022 through 23064 on the General Fund Account of the Upper Water at Citizens Business
Bank, totaling $778.824.42 and demands numbered 1323 through 1326 on the Water Fund Account at the same
bank totaling $284,347.95.

23022

23041
23042

Uppar District Poyroll Fund

U5, Bank Corporate Poyment System

782, Inc

Agrcn Reod & Ancciotes. LLT

ACWA/IPIA

Alethire § Wynder. LLP

Armazon Copitol Services
Arcso Light & Water

Best Bast & Krieger. LLP

Boys L Girls Club of West Covina
Canyen City Prinfing

VoI

Civie Publications
Deporiment of Water & Power
Ecoctech Searvices, Inc

Foothill Municipal Water Digtrct

Gorden View. inc.

Home Dapot Credit Services

Image Property Services, LLC
indepandent Cifies Association
Joay T Sote

John Pobinson Consulting, inc

Eally Azsociotes Manogemant Group

Fally Services Ing,

Inw. JUN 25, Rarmbumamant of Payroll and Payrodl Toxss for Employees
Irw. JUM 258D, Reimburtement of Payroll Taxes for Directon

(Previously Paid 7/11/25)

imvw. Moy 255C. CalCard Charges through DS722/28
(Previously Paid 7/11/25)

v, UW-521270. Branding and Creative Services. August 2025
(Board approved 7/09/25)

I, 214198, Stote Lagialotive Advecocy Senvices, July 2025
(Board approved 01 /22/25)

Irw. OFOS440. Health insuronce Preamium - August 2025
Lagal Services, June 2025

Irw, F7.359. Transoctional Fees

Inw. 97350, Transoctionol Fees

Irw. #7341, Batainer
(Board approved 04/13/22)

v, TEZIPEM-1TW I, Office suppfies
. 4538 MAA Frogrom Remburiement

v, 1034905, Federal Lagitlotive Advocacy Services through &/30/25
(Board approved 01 /22/25)

brw, TV 172500, S&th Dastrict College & Coresr Foir Sponscrthip
Inw. B52S, Uppar Water Cartificote Covers

Printer Error

Ire. 1937, Califomia’s Woter Plon Ad, June 2025

Inv. GAL3IFE50, Recycled Waoler Progrom Permit Fees, August 2025
inv. 3437, Londecope Maintanonce Senace - July 2025

Inv. 724, Strotegic Conwiting Services. July 2025 Cost-Share
inw. 1£%0%4, Plant Voucher Program

Irvw, 1 50595, Plant Vouches Pragram

Irvw, INW-023025, Plant Voucher Program

Building Maintenance through 07/13/25

I, 230044

lrow. 2514418

bnw. 3532855

v, 2034470

e, SBA2AEI

v, 6521353

e, F3085431

. MC5 12010, Jonitoral Services, June 2025

frw, 1482 2025 Annual Butiness Portner Sponsonhio

v, 2025-LUD-GA-JUN-12%, Grant Wrifing Services, June 2025
(Boovd approved 04/08/22)

Inw, UD202301-18, Az-nesded Engineering Sucport Services, June 2025
Inw, MAY 2025, Teom Building Servicer, Moy 2025

Inv. 5410074217, Temponary Services Weeks Ending 04/22/25
Irew. 5410118120, Tempaorary Services Weeks Ending 04/2%/25
I, 541012877 4, Teamporary Services Weeks Ending 07 f0&/25
Irw, 5410187417, Temporary Sarvices Wesks Ending 07/13/24
Inw, S810221 454, Tamporary Services Weeks Ending 07 /20725

23470006

168,80
F43.80

847528
4910.12

1417599

(121.49)

1548

24.42

185.55

araa
8492
7058

1.245.00
1.438.00
1.204.00
1.148.00

1.48400

§ 34425828

274285

575000

10.000.00

JLTERTS

3458 40

300.40
121896

750000

1.000.00

202028

17,000.00
= x
F45.00

250000

T4l

£33 %5
1,907 59
250000

1,497 50

D448 TE

472000



23047

13486

LA County Auditor-Contraller I, FY2025-28. Assetment Dues 19.982.55
Lond's End Business Outfitterns Inw, SINT 3101897, UW Logo hems 1.158.38
Inw. SIN1 3104585, LW Loge Hems 15453
Ire. SIN1 31 73743, UW Looo Hems 208 43 1.521.52
La Opinion Inw. 129470425 Plont Voucher Progrom Ads 1.800.00
Lids Aguitor Inw. 007 4502 UW Logo Hems 41628
Hewrpapers in Education Inw, 12841 5. Monthly Recoanition Ads 30000
San Gobrial Volley Hewspoper inw, 0000417970, Wotarbsst 2025 Ads, Moy 2025 1.444.00
Zan Gobriel Valley Woter Company Inw. 24224, Operation gnd Maintenancs Cost 2024-25 2334285
Stetwon Enginesnt. Inc Inv, 2533.230. General Engineering Supcort Services, May 2025 1573922
Inw. 2728-038. Intearated Rescurces Plon Uodate. May 2025 — 520515 20092237
Stote Woter Besources Control Board  Iny, 083125 120 Packope 2 Annucl Stote Pevolving Fund Loon Recaymant 101,458 85
Upper District Revolving Fund Inv. JUL 25, Revalving Fund Account Replenishment - JULY 2025
Office Supphies 2133
Camputer Systema/Equipment/Mointenance/insurance/Oyutside Service £59.41
Cirectary’s Oufreach 1,400.00
Telephone/UtiRfies/Building Mointenance 4020481
Meeting/Trovel/Conferences/Dues/ Assetsmanty/Mambarship -
District Vehicle Expanss
Workers Compensation 242205
Woter Conservafion Progrom Expenses 8a102
WEP Operation L Maintfenonce/FPermitz/Waoter Purchoses/Public
Infa 40.565.43
MedicolfO0A Reimburremant Froceuing Fesa/Othen 545048 £5.730.53
ToTAL 5 77882482
U35 Bark Comporote Payment System CablCard Chorges through D7 /2225
Wembearship/Cther 156,69
Meaatings. Travel Conferances 5445785
Computer Systemy/Dffice Equipment Suppies/Maintenance & Services 44778
Corservation Progrom Expenses. Education and Outreach 1.250.34 752442
USDA Formst Sarvice imw, 300542313%, Woterthed Resioration Progrom Funding, FY 25/24 8.500.00
Valley County Water District brw. S121-11, MAA Program Reimbursemeant 23.24334
VC3. inc Inw, VC3-210554, T Marogement Service, June 2025 3.187.55
I, VC3-21 3808, Werkstotion Deployment Labor &00.00
Inw. INW3543174VE3, Adabe Cloud Morketploce Licensas RFanawol 399480
I, INV3IS462533VCI. PewerEdge Post Worronty Support Renswal 230878 10,0%1.13
(Boord approved 10/11/23)
Weastem Supreme Rooter Inw. 198533-1, Bockflow Repain $50.00
Anthony Feliow Directors Compensofion, July 2025
0 Days District Businesa -
0 Doys MWD Business -
Days WM Business -
festing/Travel Excenses/ Allowance 51687
Less Daferrad Comp. (S00.00)
Leas Tawes Withheld {1.532 82
Ed Chaves Directors Compensafion, July 2025
10 Days District Business 2.550.00
festing/Travel Expaniasf Allowancs 2707 .00
Lesz Dafarrad Comp. {500.00)
Levss Towes Withheld [1.233 48} 352352
Charies Trevifio Directors Comoensation, July 2025
10 Doys District Business 2.550.00
Meatina/Travel Expenses Allowance S1687
Less Daterrad Come. 1500.00)
Leves Tawes Withhaeld {1.009.74) 1.55&.91
Jannifer Santang Directory Compensation, Julv 2025
% Days District Business 2.295.00
0 Doy Watermaster Meeting -
teating/Travel Expenses/Allowarce 51687
Lasz Dafared Comp. | S00.00)
Laag Taxes Withhald [553.71) 1.758.14



23044 Kotoring Gorcia

Central Basin MWD

tetropaolitan Water Distric!

San Gabriel Valley MWD

Suburbon Waler System

Directors Compensation, July 2025
18 Days Dratrict Business

13487

2.550.00
Meesting/Trovel Bpensasy/Allowancs 51487
Lezs Deaferred Comp {500,000
Lez: Tones Withheld {423 520 214335
TorAL S 77862482
Involce No. USGY-JUN2S, Purchase of 2.3 AF of Recycled Water in May 2025 1.452.73
(Previously Paid 08/07/25)
Invoice Mo, 11905, Purchase of 215.4 AF of Treated Water in June 2025 261 4%0.21
Involce Mo, 578, B0.48 AF of Water Delivered through the Alhambra/PAWD 19.315.20
Exchonge Agreement in June 2025 & 5240 per AF
Invoice Mo, 4797, Phase 118 Normal Operating Chorge. July 2025 1.88%.81
TOTAL 284 75



Board of Directors

Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

7.(b)
List of Demands

September 10, 2025
General Fund

Submitted herewith for action by the Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District are the following demands on the District's General Fund Account

23065

23066

23067

23069

23070

23071

23072

23073

23074

23075

23077

23078

23079

23080

23081

23082

23083

23084

Anthony Fellow

Anthony Fellow

Anthony Fellow

ACWA/JIPIA

789, Inc.

ACWA/JPIA

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Amazon Capital Services
Azusa Light & Water

Best Best & Krieger, LLP

BizFed Institute
California Contract Cities
Department of Water & Power

Discovery Science Center

Education & Qutreach Company
Foothill Municipal Water District

G3, Green Gardens Group, LLC

Garden View, Inc.

HCI Systems, Inc.

Home Depot Credit Services

Director's Compensation, April 2025
8 Days District Business
10 Days MWD Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.
Less Taxes Withheld

(Previously Paid 8/15/25)

Director's Compensation, June 2025
10 Days District Business
9  Days MWD Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.
Less Taxes Withheld

(Previously Paid 8/15/25)

Director's Compensation, July 2025

7 Days District Business

10 Days MWD Business

Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance

Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld
(Previously Paid 8/15/25)

Inv. 558, Property Program 07/01/
(Previously Paid 8/19/25)

Inv. UW-522280, Branding and Crea! ervices, September 2025
(Board approved 7/09/25)

127298, Federal Legislative Advocacy Services through 7/31/25
foard approved 01/22/25)

Inv. 1510, 4th Annual Water Resillency Summit, Sponsorship
Inv. 515639, Memebership Dues, 01/01/25-12/31/25
Inv. GA440269, Recycled Water Program Permit Fees, September 2025

Inv. 2143, Water Education Program, July 2025
(Board approved 07/08/20)

Inv. 25-904, UD Logo ltems
Inv. 737, Strategic Consulting Services, August 2025 Cost-Share

Irv. 1387, Firescaping Workshop, June 2025
(Board approved 06/12/24)

Inv. 165889, Plant Voucher Program
Inv. INV-073125, Plant Voucher Program

Inv. 10127612, Building Maintenance Service Call
Building Maintenance Supplies through 08/13/25
Inv. 2889968

Inv. 9487009
Inv. 9901326

Page 10of3

2,040.00
2,550.00
516.87
(500.00)

(1.412.48) § 3,19439

2,550.00
2,295.00
516.87
(500.00)

[1.471.50) 3,390.37
1,854.00
2,619.00
516.87
(500.00)

(1.386.90) 310297

14,230.26

5.750.00

32.969.74
4,713.00
43.50

501.50 5,258.00

143.40

3.495.06

7,500.00

5,000.00

6,500.00

83.33

340.50

723.79

2,500.00

1,950.00
19,288.70

33,551.81 52,840.51

741.00
87.30
503.79

4969 640.78



23086

23087

23088

23096

23097

23098

23099

23100

23101

23102

23103

23104

23105

Image Property Services, LLC

Joey C. Soto

John Robinson Consulting, Inc

Kelly Services, Inc.

Land's End Business Outfitters
Luls Aguilar

Media Marketing Services, Inc.
Quality Logo Products

San Gabriel River Watermaster

Southern CA Water Coalition

Stetson Engineers, Inc.

The House of Printing, Inc.

Upper District Payroll Fund

Upper Distiict Revolving Fund

U.5. Bank Corporate Payment System

Vet Hunters Project
YoID

Via Promotionals

Willdan Financial Services

ACWA/IPIA

Anthony Fellow

Inv. 14901, Janitorial Services, July 2025

Inv. 2025-UD-GA-JUL-130, Grant Writing Services, July 2025
(Board approved 06/08/22)

Inv. UW202301-19, As-needed Engineering Support Services, July 2025
Inv. 5610252284, Temporary Services Weeks Ending 07/27/25
Inv. 5610287546, Temporary Services Weeks Ending 08/03/25
Inv. 5610351315, Temporary Services Weeks Ending 08/10/25
Inv. 5610417664, Temporary Services Weeks Ending 08/17/25
{Board approved 10/11/23)
Inv. SIN13282823, UW Logo Items
Inv. 0074905, Logo Item Embroidery Services
Inv. W250528REI, Relssued Lost Check for the Bottled Water Program

Inv. QSI-1206329, UD Logo ltems

Inv. FY 2025-26, SGR Watermaster Budget for Water Year 2025/26

Inv. 2533-231, General Engineering Support
Inv. 2728-039, Integrated Resources Flay

Inv. 172397, District Business Card
Inv. 172443, District Business C
Inv. 173049, UD Logo Items
Inv. 173413, District Business Cards

for Directors
Taxes for Directors

#dical DA Reimbursement/Processing Fee/Others

&¢d Charges through 08/22/25
Aeetings, Travel, Conferences

Conservation Program Expenses, Education and Qutreach
Inv. 09/12/25UD, éth Annual Stand Down Event Sponsorship
Printer Error

Inv. 23115, District Logo Items
Inv. 23116, District Logo Items
Inv, 23126, District Logo Items
Inv. 23148, District Logo Items
Inv. 23207, District Logo ltems
Inv. 23208, District Logo tems
Inv. 23219, District Logo Items

Inv, 010-62874, FY 2025/26, Standby Charge Services through June 2025
(Board approved 04/09/25)

Inv. 07/01/25CL, Cyber Liabllity Program, 07/01/25-07/01/264

Director's Compensation, August 2025
8 Days District Business

10 Days MWD Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Page 2 of 3

Computer Systems/Office Equipment/Supplies/Maintenance & Service/Utilities

September 10, 2025
General Fund

1,907.59

1,652.50

3,300.00
1,596.00
1,064.00
518.00

1,428.00 4,606.00

109.29

6435

3,339.00

7,553.80

123,500.00

5,000.00
17,430.90

8,343.75 2577465
263.42
117.89
1.360.26

281.78 2,023.35
174,855.93
8,292.64

8,568.22 191.716.79
491.79
291.75
5,029.00
5.956.10
872.74
45,003.64

20,174.44 77,819.46
5963.10
699.54

_ 1.044.50 7.707.14

500.00
1.975.682
5,855.83
1,936.51
2,386.80
898.27
1,426.24

718.25 15,197.72

3,633.30

2,381.00
2,592.00
3,240.00
516.87
(500.00)

(1,708.87) 4,140.00



23106

23107

23108

23109

Ed Chavez

Charles Trevifio

Jennifer Santana

Katarina Garcla

Director's Compensation, August 2025
10 Days District Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Director's Compensation, August 2025
8 Days District Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Defered Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Director's Compensation, August 2025
5 Days District Business

3 Days District Business - July 2025 Rate Adjustment

Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.
Less Taxes Withheld

Director's Compensation, August 2025
& Days District Business

Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance

Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Page 3 of 3

September 10, 2025
General Fund

3,240.00
1.273.26
(500.00)

(1,398.98) 2,614.28

2,592.00
516.87
{500.00)

[1,019.13) 1,589.74

1,620.00
207.00
516.87

(500.00)

(446.50) 1,397.37

1,944.00
516.87
(500.00)
(303.21) 1,657.66

TOTAL $ 639,539.09



September 10, 2025
Water Fund
Board of Directors
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

Submitted herewith for action by the Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District are the following demands on the District's
Water Fund Account at Citizens Business Bank:

1327 Central Basin MWD Invoice No. USGV-JUL25, Purchase of 2.6 AF of Recycled Water in June 2025 $ 1.912.36
(Previously Paid 09/04/25)
1328  City of Industry City Hall Invoice No. R05312025-D, Purchase of 59.9 AF of Recycled Water in May 2025 25,158.00
1329  City of Indusiry City Hall Invoice No. R05312025-E, CIP Charge for May 2025 @ $117 per AF 9,356.30
1330  City of Industry City Hall Invoice No. R06302025-D, Purchase of 80.1 AF of Recycled Water In June 2025 33.642.00
1331  City of Industry City Hall Invoice No. R06302025-E, CIP Charge for June 2025 @ $117 per AF 11.719.70
1332 City of Industry City Hall Invoice No. R07312025-D, Purchase of 101.9 AF of Recycled Water in July 2025 42,798.00
1333 City of Industry City Hall Invoice No. R07312025-E, CIP Charge for July 2025 @ $117 per AF 14,270.30
1334  Metropolitan Water District Invoice No, 11935, Net RTS and Capacity Charges for the 3rg\Quarter of 2025 and 1,583,294.11

Purchase of 509.8 AF of Treated Water in July 2025

1335  San Gabriel Valley MWD Invoice No. 579, $9.75 AF of Water Delivered throu: e mbra/MWD 25,935.00

Exchange Agreement in July 2025 @ $240 per AF

1336  Suburban Water System Invoice No. 6799, Phase |1B Normal Operati harde, August 202 1,889.81
202

1337 Suburban Water System Involce No. 6793, Operating Cost, Mar, 2,053.69

o

TOTAL  § 1,752,029.27



7.(e-1)
Finaneial Ronarte

B Bl ooe's ¢ (g0g'w] ¢ (e0Ev) 3 SEOUEIEE PUN4 U1 SOUELD) [BI0L
B/ Efu (000" 261} - - sheng Enden o) ang yses ul abueys 18N
500 - - - sanuanay Wwesbaid jepdeny
%0001 000' 261 000' 461 - - saunppuadxs jepden
B U 008202 [EEE (E08 %) [+/-T sucne 00} MDYy erJasay) jan

Jaqualdas Ul pauodad pue pajaajioa
B [Im ANE Ul 4y O00'S J0 SA[ES J81EM PRIEDUIUN LIOUJ anUasay YGBE OLL'BLE'PD 002 66E'S9 et 086 IEY 086 sanuansy Bunessdo
%6586 L9 LLE'PE 00r'961'59 EEZ'CRE EEZ'GRE sasusdxy Buileisdg

isquisldas ui papodas pue pied aq

[l AN W) JBjEM DRIEBIIUN JO 4% 000'G JO #SEYZUND 5 IB1SEWIBIEAL
FEM PEIBEA IO 4y LG PRISANED SBY JSIEM Jaddn 15 1E ARP jo sy St BB ELO'0BL LS O0E" LIS LG LZTLEE 1ZT ITE SISELING JAEA
%026 0S9'ELS D0Z'EED 055 6t 055 6t weiboud Aiddng pue QEEND JaIEAN
%t GE GEE'GZLE D00 LEEE Lig'Loe LI Loe wesbond Bujppiosy Jmep
%L16 B8 LE DOE" L ZrP'E ZrP'E Lresfoud JajemiLIn)S
Yel E6 LEB'SEL L 008" Loa" L 6L2'GLL 6L4'G1LL weibold UoIEASSUOD JBAN

ANQE| PENEDE PApUNJUN S)12U0S0 seddn of paiejad
S 318D O LONNGUILISD [ENULE j0 JuSwied apniou sasuadya Anp Yt 98 QIE'86E'Z g pOOZER'Z % PEZS'EEE ] FZO'EBE 2 sasuadis SANBISILILDY
Suatwny DNINIYINIH ONINIVINIH 13sans ALYVa-OL-HV3IA HLNOW sasundeg

13sana 139ang 9Z-5Z0Z A4 VLI A4 IWNLIY AL
40 LNIDH3d 40 LNNOWY

SZ0Z "LE AN HOd AYVINWNS TYIONVYNIA

MW AZTTVA 13148V NVS ¥3ddn

UL WY T T
EITTYA GERTYD YT ki




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2025

Page 1
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2025-26 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
[ ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING REVENUES ] 92% @ 07-31-25
Water Rate Revenues
Tier 1 Treated 519,641 519,641 4,369,300 3,849,659 88%
Tier 1 Untreated - - 47,424,000 47,424,000 100%
Upper Surcharge Tier 1 Treated 10,360 10,360 309,000 298,640 97%
Upper Surcharge Tier 1 Untreated - - 5,356,000 5,356,000 100%
MWD Capacity Charge Revenue 86,450 86,450 394,000 307,550 78%
Gross MWD Standby Charge-Revenue Reconciliation - - 1,950,000 1,950,000 100%
MSGB Watermaster-Ready-to-Serve 6,300 6,300 75,600 69,300 92%
Sub Total 622,751 622,751 59,877,900 59,255,149 99%
Revolving Revenue
MSGB Watermaster-SG River Watermaster - - 106,500 106,500 100%
Sub Total - - 106,500 106,500 100%
Other Administrative Revenues
Interest/Investment Earnings 71,437 71,437 150,000 78,563 52%
Taxes 5,937 5,937 822,000 816,063 99%
Other Income (Loss) 2,284 2,284 31,800 29,516 93%
Sub Total 79,658 79,658 1,003,800 924,142 92%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE REVENUES 702,409 702,409 60,988,200 60,285,791 99%
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVENUES |
Recycled Water Revenues
Recycled Water Sales 52,218 52,218 573,000 520,782 91%
Upper Recycled Water Surcharge Revenue 148,877 148,877 1,276,000 1,127,123 88%
Metropolitan Water District LRP Funds 10,067 10,067 120,000 109,933 92%
Parcel/Standby Charge 12,396 12,396 2,050,000 2,037,604 99%
Interest/Investment Earnings 5,128 5,128 13,000 7,872 61%
Sub Total 228,686 228,686 4,032,000 3,803,314 94%
Water Conservation Revenues
Conservation Program Contributions 43,207 43,207 322,500 279,293 87%
Sub Total 43,207 43,207 322,500 279,293 87%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVENUES 271,893 271,893 4,354,500 4,082,607 94%
OTHER FUND REVENUES I
Water Quality and Supply Program Revenues
Interest/Investment Earnings 1,735 1,735 50,000 48,265 97%
Sub Total 1,735 1,735 50,000 48,265 97%
Rate Stabilization Fund Revenues
Interest/Investment Eamnings 4,393 4,393 6,500 2,107 32%
Sub Total 4,393 4,393 6,500 2,107 32%
TOTAL OTHER FUND REVENUES 6,128 6,128 56,500 50,372 89%
TOTAL REVENUES 980,430 980,430 65,399,200 64,418,770 99%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2025

Page 2
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2025-26 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES I 92% @ 07-31-25
Personnel Expenses
Employee Salaries 131,371 131,371 1,637,000 1,505,629 92%
Employee Benefits 29,118 29,118 389,500 360,382 93%
Retired Employee Benefits 7,221 7,221 122,100 114,879 94%
Employee Travel/Conference 2,788 2,788 60,000 57,212 95%
Sub Total 170,498 170,498 2,208,600 2,038,102 92%
Director Expenses
Director Compensation 13,549 13,549 216,000 202,451 94%
Director Benefits 13,140 13,140 181,000 167,860 93%
Retired Director Benefits 1,537 1,537 28,400 26,863 95%
Director Public Outreach 1,400 1,400 25,000 23,600 94%
Director Travel/Conference 4,383 4,383 60,000 55,617 93%
Sub Total 34,009 34,009 510,400 476,391 93%
Pension/OPEB Expense
CalPERS-Employees, Directors, Retirees 195,984 195,984 359,000 163,016 45%
Sub Total 195,984 12‘?’32& 359,000 163,016 45%
Office Expenses
Office Supplies/Equipment 8,285 8,265 45,000 36,735 82%
Equipment Operations & Maintenance 864 864 22,000 21,136 96%
Computer Systems 3,538 3,538 63,000 59,462 94%
Dues and Assessments 64,371 64,371 86,600 22,229 26%
Meeting Expense 1,661 1,661 37,000 35,339 96%
Sub Total 78,699 78,699 253,600 174,901 69%
Facility Expenses
Building Maintenance 3,058 3,058 64,000 60,942 95%
Liability/Property Insurance - - 82,200 82,200 100%
Telephone/Utilities 4,685 4,685 56,000 51,315 92%
Sub Total 7,743 7,743 202,200 194,457 96%
Professional Services
Legal/Financial 5,119 5,119 110,000 104,881 95%
Engineering 8,393 8,393 145,000 136,607 94%
Auditor - - 32,300 32,300 100%
QOutside Services 1,730 1,730 55,000 53,270 97%
Public Information/Outreach 432 432 1,700 1,268 75%
Sub Total 15,674 15,674 344,000 328,326 95%
Other Expenses
Election Costs - - 322,000 322,000 100%
Sub Total - - 322,000 322,000 100%
Allocation to Projects and Programs
Salaries/Overhead Allocated to Projects (108,983) (108,983) (1,307,800) (1,198,817) 92%
Sub Total (108,983) (108,983) (1,307,800) (1,198,817) 92%
TOTAL 393,624 393,624 2,892,000 2,498,376 86%
Water Purchases
Tier 1 Treated 321,227 321,227 4,369,300 4,048,073 93%
Tier 1 Untreated - - 47,424,000 47,424,000 100%
MWD Capacity Charge - - 394,000 394,000 100%
MWD Ready-to-Serve Charge - - 5,217,500 5,217,500 100%
Sub Total 321,227 321,227 57,404,800 57,083,573 99%
Revolving Expenses
San Gabriel River Watermaster - - 108,500 108,500 100%
Sub Total - - 106,500 106,500 100%
TOTAL 321,227 321,227 57,511,300 57,190,073 99%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 714,851 714,851 60,403,300 59,688,449 99%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON

PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2025

Page 3
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2025-26 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
I RECYCLED WATER PROGRAM EXPENSES | 92% @ 07-31-25
Water Purchases-Recycled Water 27,900 27,900 573,000 545,100 95%
SWRCB Loan Repayment - - 791,000 791,000 100%
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 6,642 6,642 79,700 73,058 92%
Standby Charge Development/Implementation - - 18,700 18,700 100%
Engineering - General 2,640 2,640 40,000 37,360 93%
Lobbyist 7,500 7,500 95,000 87,500 92%
Legal and Financial - - 3,000 3,000 100%
Public Information 2,406 2,406 5,000 2,594 52%
Operation and Maintenance Phase I/lIA 32,226 32,226 421,300 389,074 92%
Operation and Maintenance Phase |I1B 22,297 22,297 200,300 178,003 89%
Sub Total 101,611 101,611 2,227,000 2,125,389 95%
TOTAL RECYCLED WATER EXPENSES 101,611 101,611 2,227,000 2,125,389 95%
CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES
San Gabriel Valley Water Recycling Project
Direct Reuse Program - B 100,000 100,000 100%
Legal and Financial - - 2,000 2,000 100%
Sub Total - - 102,000 102,000 100%
Other Capital Program Expenses
USG Connections - - 95,000 95,000 100%
Sub Total - - 95,000 95,000 100%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES - - 197,000 197,000 100%
STORMWATER PROGRAM EXPENSES ]
Stormwater Program
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 3,442 3,442 41,300 37,858 92%
Sub Total 3,442 3,442 41,300 37,858 92%
TOTAL STORMWATER EXPENSES 3,442 3,442 41,300 37,858 92%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2025

Page 4
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2025-26 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
WATER CONSERVATION 92% @ 07-31-25
PROGRAM EXPENSES
WATER USE EFFICIENCY
Residentia ra
Member Agency Administered Programs 9,111 9,111 167,500 158,389 95%
Regional Rebate Program 2,290 2,290 50,000 47,710 95%
Sub Total 11,401 11,401 217,500 206,099 95%
ommercial/lnd iallinsti n Pr m
Member Agency Administered Programs 12,075 12,075 105,000 92,925 89%
Sub Total 12,075 12,075 105,000 92,925 89%
Allocation to Conservation Programs
Salaries & Overhead 19,625 19,625 235,500 215,875 92%
Sub Total 19,625 19,625 235,500 215,875 92%
TOTAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY EXPENSES 43,101 43,101 558,000 514,899 92%
EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH
Watershed Programs
Natural Vegetation Restoration Program - - 20,000 20,000 100%
Sub Total - - 20,000 20,000 100%
Educational Programs
Educational Activities 7.441 7,441 60,000 52,559 88%
Memberships 336 336 145,000 144,664 100%
Educational Materials/Grant Program (1,000) (1,000) 60,000 61,000 102%
Educational Qutreach Programs/Events 1,062 1,062 160,000 158,938 99%
Sub Total 7,839 7,839 425,000 417,161 98%
QOutreach and Information Programs
Public Workshops/Seminars 4,103 4,103 40,000 35,897 90%
Conservation Devices/ltems 518 518 45,000 44,482 99%
Bottled Water Program - - 15,500 15,500 100%
Community/Industry Sponsorships 1,000 1,000 35,000 34,000 97%
Displays/Fairs/Presentations 837 837 5,000 4,163 83%
Conferences/Mestings 157 157 12,000 11,843 99%
Public Information 890 890 100,000 99,110 99%
Technical Assistance 10,159 10,159 70,000 59,841 85%
Legal/Financial - - 10,000 10,000 100%
Sub Total 17,664 17,664 332,500 314,836 95%
Allocation to Conservation Programs
Salaries & Overhead 47,175 47,175 566,100 518,925 92%
Sub Total 47,175 47175 566,100 518,925 92%
TOTAL EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH
EXPENSES 72,678 72,678 1,343,600 1,270,922 95%
TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION EXPENSES 115,779 115,779 1,901,600 1,785,821 94%
|WATER QUALITY AND SUPPLY PROGRAM EXPENSES |
Policy 9-00-8 Groundwater Remediation Projects
Engineering for Water Supply Projects 3,147 3,147 73,000 69,853 96%
Legislative Consultant 10,000 10,000 125,000 115,000 92%
Outside Services 2,500 2,500 - (2,500) 0%
Sub Total 15,647 15,647 198,000 182,353 92%
Other Expenses
Urban Water Management Plan/Related Studies - - 20,000 20,000 100%
Integrated Resources Plan 1,719 1,719 10,000 8,281 83%
Water Supply Reliability Plan/Emergency Preparedness - - 5,000 5,000 100%
Legal and Financial 84 84 5,000 4,916 98%
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 32,100 32,100 385,200 353,100 92%
Sub Total 33,903 33,903 425,200 391,297 92%
TOTAL WATER QUALITY AND SUPPLY EXPENSES 49,550 49,550 623,200 573,650 92%
TOTAL EXPENSES 985,233 985,233 65,393,400 64,408,167 98%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

July 31, 2025
Page 5
[ CASHAND INVESTMENT BALANCES |
Amount ($)
Cash Account Balances
General Fund-Checking 5 104,144 95
Water Fund-Checking 318,960.93
Revolving Fund 49.147.70
Revolving Payroll Fund 424 386.48
Total Cash Account Balances 5 896,640.06
Inve t nt Balan Market Value Cost/Book Value
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 5532017.26 5 5,532,017.26
Other Investments 6,166,674.60 6.098,124 45
Total Investment Account Balances $ 11,608,691.86  11,630,141.71
Total Cash and Investment Balances § 12,595,331.92
[ DISTRICT FUND BALANGES ]
Capital Program Fund:
Water Recycling Program 5 874,636.00
Conservation and Education Program 176.918.00
Water Quality and Supply Program 81.633.00
Sub Total 1,133,187.00
Rate Stabilization Fund 709,213.00
General Fund {Operations and Administration) 10,752,931.92
Total Fund Balances $ 12,595,331.92

MANAGEMENT STATEMENT: It is the opinion of management that all fund balances are in compliance with all applicable
statutes and the current investment policy of the District. It is also the opinion of management that projected cash flow
liquidity is adequate to meet the next six months of expected obligations of the District.

DISTRIC RESERVE FUND BALANCES

Conservation and
Water Recyclin
ngmyr:; 9 Education Program
7% 1%
Water Quality and
Supply Program
1%
Rate Stabilization
6%
General (Operations
and Administration)
B5%
®m Water Recycling Program m Conservation and Education Program
® Water Quality and Supply Program H Rate Stabilization

B General (Operations and Administration)




B/5/25, 10:19 AM

California State Tre

Fiona Ma, cpA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

LAIF Reguiar Monthly Statement

August 05, 2025

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LALF Home
(916) 653-3001 PMIA Avergey Monthly
Yields
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT
GENERAL MANAGER
248 E. FOOTHILL BLVD, SUITE 200
MONROVIA, CA 91016
Tran Type Definitions
Account Number: 90-19-021
July 2025 Statement
Tran Web
Effective Transaction Type Confirm Confirm
Date Date Number Number Authorized Caller Amount
7/15/2025 7/14/2025 QRD 1779438 N/A SYSTEM 73,979.28
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 73,979.28 Beginning Balance: 5.458.037.98
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 5,532,017.26

hitps:faifms treasurer.ca gov/RegularStatement aspx

n



‘Juawaiels auyl JOo pua 3yl Je saunso|asig ucmtnac-__ 23S B5E|d "URIPOISND _uw_t._m:_u anoA Loy sAladad noA suo 2yl 0] juawalels siyl asedwon o] noA afun M ._m_ucwﬁ_&c.uu S| UjaJay paulelu0d uonewLou|
LI02'13SSEID|PUBYI @ 321AISSIUSID 10BIUOD 10
jueg sn ‘(wLv-LT€ (008) ||22 @seajd ‘unoade InoA Jnoge suoysanb Jo4

uepoIsn) 1wes| Jajpuey)d

wodjassesajpueyd | INJWIDYNVIN LISSY HITANVHD

GZ0Z ‘TEAINM 4O sy | TZOT# 1uUNno2dY | 1013sIg Ja1epn jedidiunip AS)jeA [aLiges ues Jaddn

IN3IN3LVLIS INNOJJV ATHLNOWN

INFWIDVNYIN 13SSY
ua1anva> WD)




Z [ WILN3aIdNDD

Lyl LTS'008 | W0 j@sseIajpueyd mmm | Wod'19ssela|pueya@ojul | Juawageuely 12ssy Jajpusy)

Y L¥:¥Z:60 STOZ/P0/80 :BWIL UoyNnasX]

Hjewyouag Aepuodas xapup AInseall S Jeaj £-0 viog 30 Hewyduag

‘pazijenuue ale JeaA T JAAD SPOUad ..

‘Y2914 pue s,ApooiN ‘d7es 40 1saysiy 343 Jo uonendjea agesane pajysiam e st Ayjenb ypaud afesane ayL,

%EI'T %EL'T %LL'T %0L'E

%E6'Y %8v'v %C9°C %CS0

uIn3ay ylewyouag

%EL'T %98°T %68°T %8
{v1/10/90)

uondaouj aauis

%10'S %SV %L %¥9°0

aMINA [311geD ues Jsddp

##LINISY JO D38y [EI0L

MB3IASY 2IUBLIIONDY

%wov [  %cocvy il %sszvwy i

(d8s) Ayjenp upasd

%860 " uopeiodio) soueUl4 [BUOHRUIAIU]|
%ST'T uonesodio) Yosouonp
%orT U JBW[BA
%8LT yueg juawdo|ana ueduaWwy-1a3u|
%029 Syueg URDT SWOH |e1apad
%ClTL w21sAg 1pas) waey
%CBYT puny S1jqO 1A09) UBILISLIY 15414
WLTTY $2]e1S Paliuf 9Y] JO JUBWILIBAOG
slanss| do|

£, & <\ & 3
& & & 5 [2]

I 0

- NN

%9'6

LT

9%SC
%86
%80t

%05

uonnquasig Alunen

v7'SS0'V65'S 857C6'0LS'S anjep 3503
EE'SES'TOY'S TLV6TT8S'S anjep yoog
ZL'S18L09'S 68'710'885'S Jeg
000 000 am/uod
T0'660°6T SY'6YSTT pauJe3 awoou|

65°SST'€99°S 8L°98€'S59°S anjep 1iel |el0L
10'SL9'vy 65VEQ'SY sa1a)| paniaoy
8508¥'819'S 61°25L'609'S anjep 13ew

Sz0Z/0€/90
1O Se sanjep pul 40 se sanjep pu3

ST0Z/TIE/LO

Asewiwing junodoy

%80°0 ysed
wsee ] @eiodioy

%LL'T - seudns

%ZEHT P4 PN Asuoiy

e T v
xere N << 50

uoed0||y 103035

L6°0 317 a8etany
10T Auniejy jeuly aBessny
+Yv LMenp upsi) afelany
%801 LA 12Je a8eisny
vy WLA @seyaing afesany
%ST'V uodno) adesany
S6°0 uogeing payipo 29e1aay

So1s1Ia3IRIBYD 0101404

§20Z ‘TE AN JO sy | ¥TZOT# N2y | 10u3sIq 1918/ [edidiuny AS|jeA suqes ues saddn

INFWIDYNYIA 1SSV
uFianviD WD

AYVINIANS O1T041¥0d



€ | IvILNIaIdNDD Lyl LTE'008 | Wodasses|pueyd mmm | wodjesselajpueyo@oyul | Juawsseuel 13ssy Jajpueyd WY L¥Z:60 STOT/¥0/80 3L uolnasxy

juedwo) 8T 00T (AIN) Janss| 9% Xe
jueldwo) 8¢ 00g (AWN) % xeiny
SNOILYDIT180 TYNOILYNYHdNS

juerdwo) 00 00 (2w 2104 < y1 youd Aq T4) Suney uiy
jueydwo) 00 1 (sieap) Aunie xeln
jueljdwo) 00 0'0€ (AN) % xen
(@2N) L1S0d3a 40 S3LYII41L83D 318VILODAN

ey dwo) 00 00 (z Aq vyv) Sugey uiy
papalig 1D Emﬁuh 2 8'¥Z 00t (AW) 1anss| % el
paiaiiq wa1D Emﬁu‘_ - 8% 002 (AN) % xeln
SANN4 TYNLAW LINYYIN AINOW

jueldwo) 00 0'00T (AIN) % xen
(d197) 100d LNFINLSTIANI LNIWNYIAOD 1201

juendwo?) 00 0'sL (AW) uonesuaduo) Xepy
(41¥1) aNNd LNFWLSIANI ADNIDV T¥I01

juejjdwo) € g (sieap) Aniey xepy
jueljdwo) vLT 009 (AIN) % xein
S31DN3IOV 1v¥3a3d

jueydwo) 00 T (sieap) Aunzepy xely
(aL

/a2 318VILODIAN-NON) SLISOd3d INIL QIYNSNI 1AL

jueldwo) 00 00 (sieap z < §1 -yY ‘siedp 7 > 41 T Aq -y) Suney uin
jueydwo) 00 g (sieap) Amie xey
juerdwo) T 0's (AIN) 13nss] 9 B
jueljdwo) 4 0'0€ (AIN) % xely
S3LON WY3IL INNIGIW 31VH0dH¥0D

jueldwo) 00 00 (1w D104 < 41 Yaud Aq T4) Suney win
juendwo) 00 01 (s1eap) Ayimeln xeln
(ai/ad

318VILODIN-NON) SLISOd3a JNIL IZITVHEILVTII0D

eldwo) 00 00 (3w 2104 < 31 Youd Aq T4) Suney win
jueldwo) o0 0T (sieap) Munepy xe

S$11S0d30INYE Q3ZIMYY31vTI0D

snieis

530N awieN sajny

asueljdwo)

570z ‘1€ AINf 4O SV | $TZOT#1UN0dY | 1013sIQ J918/ [EddIUNIA AS)[BA [2LIGED UeS Jaddn

ANIFWIDYNVIA LISSY
YITANVHD ‘G IDNVITdINOD 40 LNINILVLS




v | VILN3GIHNOD LYLY LTE008 | WodI3sseIs|puBLY' MMM | WOd"IasseId|pUBLI@ Ul | JuswaSeuey 1assy J3jpuey) NV L¥*¥2:60 ST0Z/P0/80 :3WIL UORNIX3

Jueldwo) t S (s1eap) Ayumiey xey
jueldwo) v 0°00T (AIN) % xeN

SIMNSYIYL SN
jueydwo) 00 00 (1 Aq-vv) Suney uiN
jueljdwo) 1 5 (s1e3p) Alniein xepy

sniels

S3lON {eny awen sajny

asueldwio)

SZ0Z ‘1€ AInr Jo Sy | $TZOT# N0y | 10uIsiq J21eM [ediuniy As|jeA [2uqes ues Jaddn

INFWIDOYNYIA L3SV
HITANVHD ‘G FONVITdINOD 40 LNINILVLS




S | WVILN3QIINOD LYLY LTE008 | WO jessei3|puByd MMM | WOD IBsseIa|pueLyd@ojul | Juawaseue|y) 1255y J13|puey) WY ¥ 7260 SZOZ/P0/80 31| uoynosx]

85°081'819'S 85°081'819°S anjep 13yie Suipug 000 31eQ 01 JE3) |EISHY
000 000 (ss07) uten pazijeay 000 a1eq 03 Yiuow
(€z'ZTS'TT) (€zers'tr) (ss07) ulen pazifeasun 13N uj a8uey) 1s2491u] P|OS / paseydind
6L°6EY 6L 6EY uoyaJ2Y/uonezHIoWY
Sv'0S8 S¥'088 sa|qenlaaay ‘sajqeded ‘Ysed ul aguey)
(zv'899) T (zt'899) sa|es 08'8T96T Sieq 03 Jea) [easid
08'8T96TT . 08'8T96TIT saseydang 08'819'6T 81eQ 031 Huo
000 000 sumopAeq |edioutig PaAI203y 1Sa4au|
(00'000°00T) (00'000°00T) s|[ed/ssnumen
6T°ZSL'609'S 6T°7SL'609'S anjep 1axely SuiuuiSag
(szoz/10/L0) Siea oy (z°899) ajeq 03 Jeaj [e3sly
81e( 0} JBI), [BISIY ‘BuaN (zv'899) 312 03 YIUOW
Aewiwing AJIAnoYy 1v1e A Jied sajes
08819611 ajeq 03 Jed4 [BISI4
E€E'GEST09'S £€°'GES'T09'S anjep yoog Suipu3 08'8T9'6TT 3180 01 YIUOW
000 000 (s507) uien pazieay saseyoingd
6L°6EY 6L°6EY uoya.122y,/uoyeziiowy
St'0s8 SH'0S8 sajqenlaaay ‘sajqefed ‘yse) ul auey)
(z¥'899) (zv°899) sajes 00°0 21eQ 03} 4834 [BISH
08'8T9'6TT 08'819'6TT S35BY2IN 000 2jeQ 03 yauow
000 000 sumopAed [edpupid sumopAed |ediounid
(00°000°00T) (00°00000T) s|len/senunen
TL¥6T'785'S TL¥62'285'S anjep yoog SuiuuiSag
(szoz/10/L0) Tt (00°'000°00T) 21e(Q 01 JB3A [BISI4
FIEG. SH RN SR (00°000°00T) a1eq 03 Yauow
Aewwing AlIARDY |BNI22Y s||eD / seulnien

SZ0Z ‘TE AINT JO SY | $TZOT# WN02Y | 191L1s1a Jo3e [eddiunin ASjjeA [puges ues saddn

AINFWIADYNYIA 1385V
zm._QZS._U“G AYVINIAINS NOLLYITIDONOD3Y




9 | IWILN3IQI4NOD [PLY LTE008 | WO IesSeIs|puBYyd MMM | LoD Iessels|pueyd@oyul | JuswaBeueyy) 13ssy Ja|puey) NV Lb:$2:60 §202/b0/80 191l uopnasxy

€87 +WW  69ETIC £17909T %I6'E COETY6IT %IS'Y — 8702/80/60 SLEY
1€ +YV/TRY  %TLT 74'920'2ST SE'TOT 05'650°61T €70Z/51/60 GuC. 058 SANVE NVOT IWOH Tv¥3a3d HALMYOETE
wm”ﬂ +yY _wm.ﬁm_ wquxﬁm.ﬁ xm.o.w 343.2: %98°€ 60'000°00% £702/90/80 0" 440D ONIANN4 —
zo'e +YV/T8Y  %8LT 98'588'66 68'66 00°€8£°00T ¥202/22/80 SINVE LIA3¥D WHY4 Tvy3a3d
88'T WY 69078 A %90 1.°9£8'66 %YEY o, £20T/€2/L0 ST'¥ YOI ONIANNA
86T +UV/TeY  %6LT ObLSE'00T 9£'00T  00°ZSL°66 veoz/zz/ro 00000 00T SYNVE 110340 WYv4 v¥3a34 VAINYIEETE
0LT +WY  PE'6LET 05°/88 %86°E 16'805'66 %08 —_— £202/02/S0 §'¥ 440D BNIANNA —
08'T +YV/1eY  %08'T #8'888°00T 63001 05¥81°66 ¥20z/€7/50 SINVE LI3YD INHYH TvHIaad
wm“ﬁ +yY mm‘mmh mﬂmmmm w@.o.w mm”mmo\mﬂ %Sty 00°000°S 21 £702/92/£0 S 440D ONIANN4 HTAIEETE
S9'T +YV/TeY  %¥TT LT'868'SZT 74001 STT8TSeT v20Z/sz/€0 SHNVE LIAIYD INYYS TvH3aad
vT'T +WY  0€'09/ £7°866 %0T'¥ 6461670 %69'F i 9Z0Z/LT/TT STt
0ET +YV/TeY  %88'T 60°089'50T S9'00T  ST'HISHOT gzogfor/iy 00000501 $INVE NVOT IWOH Tv¥3a3d EINXVOELE
mcud +YY Nﬁ.m.ﬁ Hmuoww.ﬁ xm.me E”mm»a %66'Y 00°000S6 970Z/10/60 5"t 4402 ONIANN4 SO
60'T +YV/IBY  %0L'T 87'STS'S6 ¥5'001T 00°Z6E'Y6 £20z/€2/0T SHNYE LId3YD INYYH TvH3a3d
L6°0 +YY  8T'TH8 68°ET %It ¥1'686'66 %T0°S T 970Z/0E/£0 0'S 0D ONIANNA
00'T +YVY/TeY  %BL'T £€'0£8°00T £2'00T 00°0/6'66 €70z/0€/0T 007000.00% SINVE L340 INYYH TvH3Ia3d VIZAARETE
€80 Y 69722 88'18S %LTY LEYTZ06 %Sty T 970¢/2T/90 LY
(80 +YV/IBY  %I9'T SO0'LEP'06 6t'00T 00°02L'06 €202/61/L0 09/000:06 SINVE NVYOT IWOH TvY¥3a3d HEINNDELE
890 Y (L9%TT) 00°SZT'T %6Tt 8577866 %66°E = 970Z/ET/¥0 SL°E dHOD ONIANNA
040 V/TRY  %LLT 16'629'66 €066  00°ZEE'66 gzoz/or/vo  00000°00T SYNVE L1034 W4 Tvy3a3d 1 AdAEELE
950 +wv  (8T°8%1) 05'798°T %STT 85°982°00T %L6'E 0000000t 920Z/20/€0 S'¥ 440D ONIANNA odSaaeete
650 +YV/TeY  %BLT 0t"8€T°00T ¥1°00T 00°SH 10T €202/€2/€0 SHUNYE L1aT4D WHYH Tv¥3a34
. e : ; : 9z0z/z0/20
870 +WY  SYOE St'6TET %BEY 09'%6L'89 %IS'Y .
. : Bt : folss: 00°000'69 SL8°E 440D ONIANNA SHNVE EM/NIEETE
150 +YY/TeY  %ZT'T 90°578'89 S.'66 TL86L°19 £20Z/S1/20 110345 WuY4 V83034
; ‘ 920¢/7Z/T0
L¥0 +WY 6T ET'E0T %bEt 01'8/8'66 %0ty ;
; . et . - 00°000°00T SZT'v d¥Y0D ONIANNA SHNVE 89MdIEETE
870 +YV/TeY  %8L'T STL68'66 06'66 00°06V'66 vZ0Z/vZ/T0 110349 WaYd Tvy3a34
) ) 7 ) 5z0z/80/ct
SE0 WY ET'VT 06'089 %It 17 T0'00T %0S't .
. ; L5 00°000°00T §79't dHOD ONIANNA SHNvYE LE1dIEETE
: i Glag ;
9£0 +YY/TeY  %8L'T #€'S90°00T £0°00T 00°0€Z'00T £70Z/81/71 o = g
: e ; . : GZ0Z/ET/TT
870 +YY  ST'VET ST'950'T %Tv'Y LT'186'66 %EG'Y p
; i 00°000°00T 648t dHOD ONIANNS SHNYE LEDdIEETE
: o ; . i
670 +YV/TeY  %8L'T SE'BTT00T Z1'00T 00°'168'66 £20Z/L2/TT O WY IS
ADN3OY

4ot
/d'8S
/s Apooy

uoneing
Aumen

ssaq/uien *3uj panioy ALLA DJIN anjep yoog pIoiA aseyaing - syun
‘1104 J0 % anjep 1e|N 2314 IIN  njeA 150 ajeg aseyaund  fanjep Jed

uonduosag Munaas

SZ0T ‘TE AINf 40 SV | $TZOTH UN0DDY | 10u3siq J21ep) [edidiuniy AS|jeA [BLIGeS ues saddn

INIWIDVNVIA LASSY

dITANVHDO

140d34 SONIAT0H



£ | TYILNIAI4NOD

¥4y LTE008 | WOIRsSRIa|pUBLY MMM | LOD13SSEIB[PUBLI@OoJUI | JuwaBeuely 19ssY Japusy)

INY L¥*¥Z:60 STOZ/P0/80 ‘3wl uounisxy

660 ¥8'Z8Y L6'950°T %IT'Y 98'v68'FST %TS' 00°000'SST |euoneueidng
€0°'T %LL'T TLLLE'SST +Z'00T 0L EPL'YST |eloL
o't WN 81867 £6°90T %0T ¥ £0°9T6FS %6ty N LTOT/ST/TOSLEY
9T wWv/eey %60 1ZV1Z'sS 6001 040285 gzozfer/ty 00 000SS 4402 FINVYNIJ TYNOLLYNYILNI A0SOk
’ 970Z/ST/50
9.0 YN 99'%8T 00°056 %8T'Y £8'8L666 %ES'Y 2
g : At g ey 00°000°00T S ANVE LNIWJO13IAId 0X30XT8SH
6L°0 vyYv/eey %SLT 67°€9T°00T 91°00T 00°€26'66 €20Z/L2/90 NVIININV-4ILNI
1YNOILYNYHANS
000 000 000 %T6'E £5°79E'V6ET %T6'E £S'Z9EVRE'T pund 128
000 %Z8'FT £S5 Z9E'V6ET 00°'T £5'Z9E'V6ET Asuopy 301
vy o
000 000 000 %Z6'E £5°79EPBE'T %Z6'E oo ;
60 rwwu% b CBntpache pree cEmBLipEat i £5°Z9EPBE'T A D190 LIADHINY 1SHI14 E0TAIVBTE
annd
LINHYIN AINOIW
91'0 (€€'90T) 18°€58'T %IS't TS'2Z8'PST %T6'E 00°000°SST ajesodio) |ejoL
91’0 %SL'T 6T'9TLVST 78'66 08'TET'EST
ST0 VN (0z°Lg) €5'961 %ThY 66'8T8'79 %8BT s SZ0Z/€0/TT
920 vvv/eey %STT 08'T8L'%9 9966 OETSO0'E9 gzoz/ve/ro  O0 00059 SZT'E dOD L10SOWIN crasteves
110 Y (ze'€s) 76'666 %95'Y S/'€00°S9 %Y8'E L ,
Yo W/ZeY  %OTT b 0860 2666 0S€0T°S9 - 00°000°59 §202/60/60 6°€ INI LUYINTYM 6MIATHTTES
¥0°0 YN (18'sT) 9€’LGE %69°F LL'666'1T %ET'E e S70Z/ST/80
v0'0 +V/EeY  %bb0 96'E€86'7T v6'66 00°'LL6VE 7z0t/10/30 QO000:5¢ T°€ 02 IAMNOWTYA-ILYDT10D SINNTIRYET
31Y40dH¥0D
000 000 000 %00°0 6T°ESP'Y 6TESt' yse) |ejoL
000 %80°0 BT'ESY'Y 00T 6TESY'Y
000 vvY 000 000 %00°0 6T ESHY .
" J|qealada
000 VVV/eeY %800 6TESY'Y 00T 6T'ESHY - kil RIS 50439
HSY2
0zt Z76'ZSEL TLLITLT %LT'Y ET'TP8'ZES'T %6t 00°000'PES‘T Auady [e3oL
L't %Iv'LT vO'veTObS'T T 00T TTEV9'TEST

uoneing

AMumep

o34
/d'8S

sso7/uien
‘30d J0 %

*Ju| paniay
anjep 1eiAl

LA BN

anjep yoogq

2Ud BiIN  2N|eA 150D

PIS1A 3seYDINg
ajeq aseyding

syun
Jenjen aed

uonduasaq Aunoas

/s.Apooy

AINTFWIDVNVIA LSSV

YIATANVHO

w

S70Z ‘TEAINT O sy | $¥TZOT# UN022Y | 1013siQ 4218/, [edpiunip AS|jeA [Puges ues Jaddn

140d34 SONIATOH



g | IILN3QI4NOD LYy’ LTE008 | WOI"IBSSEIB|PUBLI'MMM | W0I")BsseIB|pUBYI@OuU| | JuswaBeuey 18ssy J3|puey) Y b*%Z:60 SZ0Z/¥0/80 :3Wii] uonnIex3

S S - R ..
Wi ey w1 ovwoss  ioes  oswwes  sowreo 0000 e mnsusivsaan YO0
6T Wy %Lt e sto  siewont g P gy unevamsawsainn SO0
1 e weir. e o eewver ywusso P90 goyuncaucimcaunn A0S
1 aviey e e For S volsepn OO0 o B a0 SRR
ot o s ezt feos  Gererny i SIS SR R i
S N T e
BT ey wnie siavorr oo sstevenr  wowseo PO gy mnsausamisannn 40w
S RS M e e o s o
T ey st Gwesr  wont  wvvn  mowsueo % gy pnsvausamisazin | OMOEaS
g E o en o wR o o e o
S0 swev uave wrper  smes  seotowst  owezso PO gocnccmsasnn 00T
0 ey werr ewren ot o wogso T ggpunsamsivsainn  O0PETS
WO swwtey st etwes e awiwes o 00001 oo ncmucmsamnn SO0
G e e e e o SRR
o vty st Gwsen e scwwont  moguyu 000007 scomnsvLsivs qann 1T
100 AN ey i i I s frocreso  O000000T S LSS SR T

ANSYIYLSN

Yoy
/dB8s
/s Apoop

uoneing ssafuien *Juj paniaay LA Bl 9njep joog PISIA 3seyNg - suun

uondiuasag Anass
‘Hod 10 % anjep e JLd PIAI BnjeA 150D ajeg aseydind  fanjep ied

Aumep

SZ0TZ ‘TE AINr 4o sy | $TZOT# un02dy | Jou3siq 491 [edidiuniy AS|jep [9uqgeD ues saddn

INFWIDVYNYI LISSY
YITANVHD ‘G 140d3Y SONIA10H




6 | IVILN3AIINOD

[P4P LTE008 | WO 18sseI3|puBYd MMM | LoD JasseIB|pUBLD@OoJUl | JuswaSeuey Jassy Jajpuey)

NV L7760 SZ0Z/¥0/80 :3udl] uonnaexy

65°SST'€99'S penIddy +
anjep 1jJe\ [eI0L
S6°0 SZ'SP6'ST T0°SL9'vY %801 €£'5€5°209'S wrT'v ZL°ST8L09°S 0ljoj10d |eloL
10T %00°00T 85°081'819'S ve'sL ¥1"550'v6S'S
ov'tT 18'S1Z'8 £5°9V9'vZ %60 OT'T9T'T9EC %97’ 00°000'S9€°C Ainseai] sn jeloL
6F'T %LL'ZY T6'9LE'69ET 6T°00T TT'TZL'SSE'T
16°€ +Y 61°ESLT 9T'8k0'T %EG'E TTESEBYT %0t . 6Z0Z/0E/TT
2 - & ' i . T
EEW +YV/TeY  %69'C CLOET'TST 94°00T QE¥ST 8YT veoz/et/Tt 00'000.05% SCT'v AHNSYIYL S3LVLS Q3LINN VWDEBZT6
STZ WV 00°008 8T'6V0'T %L6'E 00°SZL'BTT %ETY G LTOT/ST/TT
67'C +YV/TeY  %ST'Z 00'525°0ZT 00T SLEPY'BTT ¥202/9Z/11 0000 Oct SZT't AHNSYIYL S3LVLS A3LINN £XDIZACES
L0C +v £9'66T PEVT'T %C6'E L2'869°66 %e0v ; . LzZ0Z/ST/0T
¢ +VV/TeY  %8L'T t1'868'66 06°66 SL'€65°66 vzoz/ez/ot Q0-000.00t SL8'E AHNSYIYL SILVLS A3LINN conesete

Yo
/d8s
/s.Apoon

uonesng
Munieiy

ANIWIDVYNYIA LISSY

J3TANVHD

ssajfuien
‘3404 JO %

“Juj paniaay
anjep 191N

ALLA BIAI
201d N

anjep yoog
anjep 150

PI31A AsEY2INg
aleq aseydung

sjun
[onep ied

uonduasaq Aunaas

GZ0Z ‘TE AINF Jo SV | #TZOTH WUN0dY | 1911sIq 4318/ [edidiuniy ASjjeA [SLges ues saddn

1¥0d3Yd SONIATOH



D I5AN VNI despain T TY Fungia AN AR LAY Y

G . | om0 @ ()55 3dd0g oo
‘Ei!-.uﬂu&.-t{_ﬁ.nzr!isu o qul
5 Jo | abey

SJUBLLNIOD as5ay] Jo) Al uo 1 B pmwaslsnauliana,

B0 praiuabisnauljans ‘saouasajaid Asan||ap
:(sa)ssaippe J|uo 392 Jnok o) safiueya fue ayew o) anjejuasaiday pasa)siBay anok j2BjuoD J0 Junoaoe Jnok o) u) Bo| aseald

l1ew-a Guimo| |0} 3yl 0] pasan|jap aJe SUO|IEILI0U |[Bw-3 ‘Kianap 21u0.1aja 10j pajjo.ua ae sjuawnoop Jnok |y jsuopeniesbuod
AHINITIO JINOHLITT]

= — oN T Rjenuue BwWoou) U] UNDaSIP 18YJeW apnjou)

POUIBIA PI3IA JUBISUOD 'sadf] puog Jayjo (|8 10j POYBW JUNCISIP YW [BNIIDY

534 POULSW DI3LA JUBISUOD UD PaSEQ SPUDG 2|0EXE] uD wWwnjwasd 82| oy

SNOILI3T3 NOLLYZILHOWY anNOod

Ing 18414 U) 152014 SB|IUN29S BYI0 (e Jo) poylaw Nnejag

NG 15414 u) 15914 U jUSLWISIALEY PUSRIAQ B U S¥20]5 J0J poYlay Jnejad

NG 1514 U 15314 ‘SpuUny [ENINKY J0J pOUEN IINej20

QOH.L3W NOLLISOJSIA 11NY430 LOT XYL
WO ELLIOJU| JUNOIOY JNOA

Kapoe saye anjen junoaae Buuubaq
pue anjea junoaoe Buipus ay) usamjaq aaualajip ay) s oyojiog ut aBuey? Jay
LE88S MUY [ENULY PajeWS]
LO°6L5'E05S 15843JU] PANJIOY YIIM aNjEA JUN0DY
oL _._,_ﬁ 1559u] PRIy
INTVA LNNOJOY ONIAGNI
00018'L 101101404 u) abueyd 1aN D00E-619 (¥LL)
LVEL 0| BYI0 PUB 1524U) ‘SPUSDING ST NIV LSIEN
YE'SLL'LOSS INTVYA LNNOIDY ONINNID3E :anpeuasasday pasaysiboy anos,
POVIRd SIL

80UBJD) € |8 0}|01 10

EC55-91016 VO VINOINOW
— 00Z 315 AATE TIIHLOO4 3 8¥¢
LOIMASIO H3LYM

00L9L0-0dD aquunp Junoaay AITIVA 131HEVD NY'S ¥3ddn

szoz 'Le Ainr - szoz 'L Ainr

uaidalels 1UNo20Yy [ ——

e e k.
abeiajoug RIRTREF AR _LM




IS FEAN W4 A ) RusiEy AT AMAITI LiWY e

{ANE) uotmiodary »—.....,.Eu_z_.i..au.___:....ulﬁﬁ_a (15-CAD0E SO0
iﬂ!ﬁuﬁ:iﬂaﬁhﬂiﬂ LDOE H...a-huv__..““ @ GWMWJE&ﬂw E_.“.unn..nr_m“ .bﬂl!ﬂ-ﬁ;_ = B
9 J0 7 abeg

‘sun)oesued) asay) o) bujuiead uojiewIoU] ‘UoNIISU) [EjouBUl ok of 1sanbad ualim vodn SjuswlSanURL 3SEU) JO UOJIBULILIUOD BAIBIE 10U [|IM NOA PalSanuUia) uaaq aney
FEW Juswa)e)s N0k uD UMODUS S311IND3S Ja410 J0) SPUSpPIAIR JO "SWo0u| 15813yl isedag] Jueq 'awoou| puapinp pund jayieyy Aauoyy 'Suo|inguUsIp pund [ENJNY JO JUNOWE Jejjop au L
Juawjsanuiay

‘panasal 18k Jou Ing pallea 1saseiul siuasaldal 1sasaiu) panuaay saunby ay) aenoes

0] pasn SEJNWIDJ 0] SE S|[E18p Jyads Joy  jwiy sansosip/uassnyBusiad swosAug s o) Jagay ‘way) Buneisiano fgasey) 'sapunass uelas Joy saunby ay) u) papniou aq Kew
jedisupd jo wnas o uiel jeydes v Juesu: ulBwWal saad pUB ‘salEJ pUSPIAP PUR 1sausIu) ‘saliuenb uopsod syl 1ey) awnsse saunby esay ) suojsizap xej Jo ‘Bujpes) B sanu|
Bupyew Jaj uo paijad 84 10U piNoYSs AaU) 'SUD|JIPUC SSaUISNG pue ‘|eXjod ‘2)Wwounss auning pue juauna Ag paisage aq Aew pue ‘awy) Aue e abueys o 10algns aJe sajes puspiyp pue
isaalu) asuls AIRINIIE BU] O] SE SPEW 2g UED SIURINSSE OU 'Janamoy &|qe)a) aq o) panajjaq ssepiaaud wouy vojewuo Buisn paindwod ase saunbiy asay “siinsas aunjng jo aajuesent
10 15E33.0) B 0 0] paap|suod jou ate saunfy asay) ‘Aluo sasodind (euojiewuoju) Joy pue sajewysa ale sanbiy (Av3) pEIk |enuue pajew))ss pue (y3) SWoou| [enuue pajew|)sa ay
saunbi4 |enuuy pajew|is3

JLVA LNIWILYLS FHL TVNDI LON S300 31Y0 3DMMd IHL NIHM SHYIddy ATNO ILYVT 3014d 40 S IHL

‘[E10]. 8Y} WO PALI|WIO BIE PUB Y /N.

payJELL 28 S|EIenE 10U $1 a0jid B yajusm 1oy $8)11in355 ‘a0jud 2|ES [EN1TE BY) W0 Jayip Aew PUE JBH0 U JO PI B SIN)1ISU00 Jou op seoud 1asel ayew jayiew Jo sexouq sibus e

K pajonb saoud apiaosd Aew sopuan Bua)id ay) sased awWos Ul a|qe|jal 30 0] 93BG SM U2IUM ‘SAIIAES Jopuan Juapuadapu) Woly pauelgo uaaq aney palouU as|MIaLY10 ssajun 'saald
j@ydew al | ‘popiad juswalels ay) Jo 85012 ay) 18 ‘suofiisod poys Buipniou) 'siseq a1ep JUSWa(as e uo Junooae Jnok u| S3|1JN0as Ayl Jo anjen 13YJeW Jau ay) sapnjou) ¢E_u%m Syl
Upold

$24ns0(2s|Q SBuip|oH 01041404

19885 0L'6158 LE'666'205$ sbujpjoH ojj0j1iod [ejoL

aweou) fenuuy 1sasquy anfep e
PayEUAIS] paneoy

0L'6L5S 00°0LE'S6FS 0000°000°005 INOONI a3XI4 TVL0L

0L6LSS 00'0LE'86YS 0000'000'005 sapjunaes Kinseal) "s'n |10l

ONVZBZ16 SRunuapt Kijnoss

1y buniey Apooyy

1E NV ONV BZ 834 NO TWINNY IW3S LNd N 12/82/20 310 Ndd

0L 861G 00'0LE'B6Y 0299'66 0000'000'005 151 0ZNE/B0 010 /8 SZAL/B0 %0520 SIN SYIHL SIVLS GALINN

sajunoas nseal] "sn
(aousnbas ajeq Auniepy uy) oojod J0 %00°66 INOINI QIXI4

....... R — A — ||-_|-
pancoy

L8'BES 0008 LE'689'PS PE'SLY'YS S1ISOd3a ¥NvE ANV SANMNJ AINOW 'HSVD TV.LOL

. ieBss 000§ _ LE'6B9'PS _ VRSLYYS ¥ fauop jejoL

WEEE  [9E8E 0o LE6B9'y  PBSLYY O0LE'6BY'F SN LADD DS SHIVS NYIR09

yaeyy Kauoyy

— e o 0}j0jHod J0 %00°L S1ISOd3A XNYE ONY SANNA AINOW 'HSYD

PRIA  ®oASHL awosu| e aueeg Kpueng uopdisag
feg-pg  awoouy panuy bupsapy bujsadp

sBujpjoH ojjojliod




TS TSAM NI o 3T Runpsay ST

CANE) rprodion RO YN0 D DZLVH T = PRI AR XX
o i, e o yeen ey ) g lepisns LODT 390 e, Ly @ ®mmul_=§==ﬂ O5AOOL 500U SO0V
Poumn yoys 1 “3T) Bupgssad yinosay Bupara pusgEIng Py DOLILO-0dS) ~quunpy punay
9 jo ¢ abeg

‘sa|jNoas asay) w uonoesuel) e Buysanbay

10 sapuo ue Bupaed o uoisen (RaueUY & Bupyew o) jopd 1ay0lg 10 J9S|APE [BOURUY JNof WOy SafILN0as JNok J0j uojienien juasnd g jsanbal pinoys no, fem Aue u) sales jsamiu)
Bujsn pajeina)es Jo/puUe WOy Panap LD BULIOJU| JBUI0 JO BIED S1EJ |SaJ9)u] 3y JO 95N Jo uo aoueyas Aue woyy Buisue abewep o sso) Aue Joy me| ajqedydde £q papiuwusad usixe
1sapny 2y o) Ayaey Jo Kngisuodsas Aue swiepsip Bujyssag eaiou inoyim eBueys o) 10efgns aue pue ssauajaidwod 10 ‘ssauyaw|) ‘Kj|qe@. ‘AIBINI0E 0] SE PAJUBLIEM |OU BJE S3]8)
1sauau; Buisn pajenojes Jo/PpUE WOy panap US| BLLIDJU) JaL10 DU B]RD 8181 1S25a1u] ([ 'SuDjs|aap ¥e) Jo ‘Buipes Juawisaau) Bupyew o) uo pajjal 8 10U PINOYS E1EP B1E |Saaju)
‘Buiysiag Aq pauie|qo asivuaylo Jo sepinold aojpuas ejep Ajed-puiy) Woyy panjadal Blep ay) Se ajelnaoe se Auo aue pue awj] Aue Je abueys o) 12afgns ag Aew saled (sasalu) a|gelies
BIUIS "PESIAGL 3G JOU ||[M BIED PR1E[BI-3]E. 152131U] 0 UOJIEIUNLULIOD 10 35N JO|ld 'S30JN0S BIEP PUE SUOJIENUNWILOD Jjucs)daja pue jaded yjog Bujpnjou) 'pamaja Jo pasn 5| Bjep

A1) |SAUIU| 2UBUM S22IN0S SNOLIEA U] PajJayal 2 (v elep pajepdn ay) ‘Bujysiad Ag pajsnipe Jo mpinosd adjauas ejep Aed-pajy) B WOy pasiaoal 5| BJEp 311 Jsalaju| palepdn uayy

‘ajejdwon Jo ‘Apw) 'a|qe)al 'a]emnae aq |||m sjuawsnipe 10 Sa)el aS0y) B} 80UBINSSE ou apiADad A|IE||WIS UBD BM ING 'S30IN0S BIED JAYI0 WO B1ED B1RJ |S9RIUI

alajdwod Jo/pue ‘KoL) 'a|qe) el 'a]eINIIe IR0 0} $)I0))a 3jQBUOSES] §]) UD paseq siuawwsnipe pue sajepdn ajel jsasaiu) ayew Ajjeuoiseaoo osie few Bujysiad sanunoas yons

10) BIEP 918 [Sau9)u) Jo ssaualeduwod Jo 'ssaujawy) ‘Aljigeled "AJRIN0oe Sy} 0] SB AJUBINSSE OU J3L0 UBD 3 ') NSal B Sy '1ayJeLl AJBpUODSES OU JO Paliw] Yiim 850U pUB 53)11noas ajed
ajqeles Jospue xajdwod o Alenoed ‘sawawos Aea AW BYED 818 15a18)U) J0 Ssaua)a|duwod pue ‘ssauljaw] "A1))|ge22 'AoBINI0e ay] 'UC|IPWIOU] JO S32UN0S J0.IjaJ 35N 0] ¥3a5
am ybnoyyy sjuawabue ue |enjoesuoo o) juensind siapaoid aopuas elep Aued-pay) Ag Bujysiad o1 papiaosd S 531110035 3les 3|qeJeA J0,/pue Xadwod uielad Joj Blep alel jsaiaju)
sa|unlas ajey S|qeLEN,

unoaoe ujbiew anok u) sadeys Jo Jagquuinu ay)

UBL) 3100 0] PajI|IUa SJBYS JO JOqUUINU Ja)|ews e 13aas Aew nok o] Juas wuo4 uolonsu| Bupgop Axold 8y "ueo| uo SaJeys Jo Junowe ay} Ag paonpal aq Aew ujbiew uo pjay saueys
inok ajoa 0] Jubu ay) uawaaiBy uiBiepy ay) u) paulINo SWUA) BU) YA S3UBPLOI0E U) S18U10 10 Jjas)) o) Bujusiad Aq Jus) ag Aew Junoooe ujbsew Jnok up soj pred £)jny 1ou 53 _wEuwm
ajop Axold

‘asn sjuabie yons sajel ay) 18 pajpg 2q v (sauoysodap se yans) sjuabe Ag papasuod SUD||IBSURI] "||paid B panfaoal

40 ‘afiieyn B paunou 'UoJDBSUEL B panoaxs ok a1ep 94y U0 13849 Ul SAIES W) Jap ABLW 9181 U0ISIaAL0D SIY | "91E) UoISIaaw0d Aauaund ay) asealou) osie Aew uopeziuebio
[BloUBUL JNOA ‘Me| 3jgeddde Ag pasgnbau s) a1es senapsed e ssapun ‘g1 o) dn Ag paseasou) fep ssauisng Jopd ay) Jo 81ep Uo|Sianuod ay) uo sacunos Bupyueq Alewolsno woy payivap)
ajE] UoJSIanU0D Juegualu) 1saybiy ay) paaoxa Jou |im 8.l uojsiaauod Asuaiuno s Bujysiad espvuaylo uopeziuebio [eoueul Jnok 1anssu) nok ssajun suojsesuE) uo|jae ajeiodios
JB|ILU|S PUE SPUSPIAID J0J SIE)|0p “§ ) Wl 10 o) Aauaund ubjaio) paauos feajiewoine Aew Bujysiad “junodse Jnok Joj jedjoupd se suojioesuel) Aauauna ubaio) spnoaxa jm Buiysiad
suojaesues) fauaung ublaiod

‘widyy Bugonposu) snok o} 1sanbal ua)) s ucdn sjge)ieae 5| asnpasosd siy) Bupseba uoewo)u)

[ruoijippy ‘uoesodion Bupea)n suopdo sy jo aunpadosd uojdaoxa Ag as(uaxa ay) o} Juensind £jjEJ)jBUWOINE PaSIDIaXa SUB 30N BA 38 Yojum suoildo Buuidx3 'uonenyis [epueuy
10 sanpaafqo Juswysanu) Jnok uy aBueys jepsiew fue jo Bupium v way) asiape Adwosd eseayd ‘sjunooe vopdo Jnok Bujweouod uojewsojul |ejaueuy pue punosbyoeq wauna
Buupeiurew uy wuy Bupanpoaiug nok 1sisse o) Japao ) way Bupnpod snof o) paioanp 1senbas uagm Jnof uodn Ajdwesd nok o) 8igejjeae 5| uojiewogul Syl Jo Alewwns v 'nok o)
paysiwng Ajsnopaid SUOIIELLIUOD U papn|au| usaq Sey Suojjoesuel] uojdo Jo UDjIndexa By Yiim UojoauLnD uj paundu) sebleyd Jeyjo pue SUDISSILILIOD O} 12adsal LM uoljeLLDU|
aunsojasig uondg

"ol Japun oy Juawhed sanaoa) pue juabe
Inof se sjoe Bujysiad 'sunjoesUR] JUSUISAAUIE) PUSDIAID U] 'pauleIqo ag Aew 'paseyound sem A1un2as Jnof woym woy) vossad ay) Jo aweu ay) pue uojniaxa jo awy) ay) Buipniou
(panupuoa) JuaLIsaaulay

(panupuoa) sainso|asiq sBuipjoH ojjoj1104

AFTIVA 13188YD NYS ¥3ddn
gzoz "1 A - szoz 'L Ainr

Y v -

gal T ..L__zwiw Bk
AV LVHEUD o~




ey sounemealiRE - SR
¥ 15 DAONE F55004 BN
e S e e PP @SSIMNG0) e
9 Jo v abeg
‘papuncd uaaq aney Rew pafejds)p Auenb pue aopud ay |
asn_LYELS 00'0$ - SuojjoesUR.] JO ANJEA [B10L
DEZZatyId
Palj[Eenp-uoy
INIITE INOINI
asn  L¥EL D54 SHIVS NYINI0D QNN LIAVIN AINDW SZILEILD
fouaung yanoury sasaquy panooy a0y dypuengy uogdasag adi) Ry aeq
aouanbag ajeq Ul Suoj1oesue. |
LB'LLLS 00'zs: LBELLS LVELS o0'0% LV'ELS sjejo)
00'Zs- 00'Zs- 00'0s 00°0% 00°0s ooos 5334
LOELLS 0008 LBELLS LYELS 0008 Es - 159.91] puE SPUSPIAIQ
ajeq-0y-2aA 1N ajeg-01-1e3) SG( B180-0-JE3A SIPAL] PoLad SML 19N Poyad UL SHGa0 Pouag 4L SHPAL)
(fauaring aseq uj ase umoys sunowe jiy) Alewwns K1 a0y
0008 LBELLS 0008 LYELS . awoou] [e10.
00’0 00°GE9 000 000 Isalaju] puog
SWOIU| Jsasau)
000 1888 000 LFEL payiienD-uoN-1axse Ksuow
Swoou| puspiaig
agexe) uop aqexe| a|qee ] oy afqure] .
ajeg-0)-ma) POy juanm)

Alewwng asuadx3 pue swoou|

“SUOIINGLISIP YIns JO Juawjeal]

XE] SN 8y} J0 19npoJd BY) JO UOJIBDYISSE[D J9SSE aY] JAYNID 0] S UOHBUILISISP B 1931J21 0) PApURIUI 10U S| UOHId|IIS3P SIY) “JSASMOY |, PAAIBDY 1S8Ia]U| PUOG, SE aJau) pajs||

2 Aew suopNguIsIp 12nposd paJN|onJIS Juawalels Jnok JO UO|I29S SUO|IDBSURI | SY) U] PaIs)| 8q |lim 8a18281 NOA SuolNUISIP 19nposd paunjanuys yans Aue pue nok o} suolngus|p
spopad ayew o) paubisap ase sjonposd painiangs uelas) JOSIADE 10 UOJIN}IISY| [BIDUBLL INoK 128)U0D pinoys nok 'sjonposd pasn)onis inof o) 2yi3ads S35 aY] IN0GE U0 BuLOju|
aJow o4 janpo.sd pasmangs ay) Joj sjuawnaop Bujsayo ay) o) sayal aseajd "sxsi 4o 15)) aladwod e mapnal o] '(s)1asse Buikpapun jo uojepasdde vy uojedio)ised uo Sjw)| pue
JISaJalU| J0 12U JA)|IQRIaSURL UD SUDIIDUISa) ayiew AUBpUnIas ou Jo paiiw)) AKundas paiejas 2y) Buumo jo ¥su uonenueouod suoneddu xe anbun Ajuniew sygesedwon e
L1IM 18P |euoiuanuoD o) paedwos plaik Jo/pue sajel 1saieu) Jamo) ‘Ayenb ipado s JojuelenB Jo/pue s sanss) woyy Buiinsas A)jejon a0iid 'saa) a)gedydde faylo 1o saa) uojjdwapal
fea :(pajussasdal paif aul 109e pinoo uondwapas g) Auniew o) soud (g2 sjuawked apoped ou ((s)1esse aoussaau Bupfuapun auy) yim paje|sosse sysu uoeasdde ou Jo pajjwy
NS PRI JONSS] JUSLL]SaAU [B1HIU] JO SSO] 10} PajILU| 10U B8 Jng "apn|au ABLW Yojum 'Sys| [Bads o] 128[gns aq Aew pue sjonpoud xa|dwod aU uojjaas S|y ul $1onpoud paunaniis
S1anpold painjonas

(panuypuo3) sainsojasiq sbujp|oH o1j0j1iod




2 FAN Wb Squ T Repmiag
{AME) wEaadier)

TINTTXT

AHIAITICT LNCHY W5w

9 Jo 5 abed

SHOLL VIR0 E._....huu.qne—.d. = R EE 00000V
L S L e i PP @SSIHIN0D s
WO I LY IHD AN 208 g3
000E-619 (¥14) Jequny suoydsil axnias s
(1d) ‘wd QOED - ‘We 0090 AEpPlIS - AEPUOKY SIN0H axAas D00E-619 (Fl4) ssausng
UORBLLIOJU] 33pUSS JUSIE) LSO EELLLIG U] |2

LLGS-9E9E6 WD WSIW Y1500
8H 311INs

A SNINTYA LSL

ST NIV LSIA

LUDjIBULIOJU| 82AdaS JUB)|D

‘(2dis) uoneiodioD UoPI3}01d JOISaAU|

sa|j|naag £q pajoajod jou ase sponposd daams Jsodap yueq u) Syueq Jaquai 7|04 Ul sasuejeq ‘sasuejeq jdams uo afiesanos asueinsu) Di04 yBnosy) ssed soj ajqibjje a.e saouejeq
B50U) AuByM SHUBG JaquBw D104 ojul ysea ajgenene Kue ysodap feaneweoine sianpoud daams ysodap yueq ajqibna (J104) vonesodiog aouelnsy) jsodag (esepad ‘Auapenb

10 Kjyjuow pasnposd aq | sluawale)s junoxe ‘uoljeinbal ajgesdde o) juensing “wuoyed deams ay) uo passasold spuny Aauow oju| saseyaInd 10 1USS JOU 88 SUD|JELLLYUDD

(D (@0L-q0L 2y IS O] JUBNSING UDIBULIOJU| [BUOIIPPE JOJ JOSIADE INOK 198)U0D 10 JUBWIND0P BUNso[s|p s,janpoud ysodap jueq ay) Jo snioadsoud s,pun) fauow ay) 2as asesld
unoooe abelayolq inok o) paypasa spaasosd ay) yim Jsanbau uodn pajepinby ag Aew Junodoe abesayoug inok uj pay 1onpoud Jisodap yueq e Jo aJuejeq ay) Jo punj Asuow e Jo
saseys ‘puny Asuow e u) Bupsanul Ag fsuow aso) 0] ajgissod 5| 1) 'aseys Jad 1§ 18 Juawisanu) Jnok Jo anjen ay) anasaud o) syaas (pun) Asuow) punj [eninw jayJew fsuow e ybnoyipy

Sabesson |

LE'6B9'FS S spuny yaey Kauow i1y 12301
LE'689 VS = — B —— —=———— ~ asuejeg Buiso)) SEILEND
LE'6BYY rel 153IANITE INOINI ysodag SZILEND
T RS9y aouejeq Buuadn SE/LONLD
5Z/1£/L0 Buipu3 KMoy %6E°E PIBIA UBLND
SIND LADD DS4 SHOYS NYIWAT10D
. puny yaey Aauoyy deams
Sy R0y uapdurag adh] iy neq
lI218Q pun 1axJey Aauopy
AITIVA 131H8YD NVS d3ddN

6z0z '\ AInr - 5zoz ‘L Ainr

L ]

QATLINAD ARG o~
DAY LYAHD -~




7. (c-2)
Financial Reports

00°009°¢Z $ | 00°00¥'L 00°00%°L $|leloL
E 00°00S‘Y 00°00S 00°00S elaleg) 103d2alig

00°00S'y 00°00S 00°00S BUEjueg Jojoallq
- 00°000°S 2 - OulAal] J10)28l1iQg
= 00°009°Y 00°00% 00°00% Mmo||a4 1030a11Q

00°000°S $ - - ¢ zaAey9) 10}2211(

Buiuieway jenjoy gz-Inp 10302110
aouejeg alA

620z ‘L€ Ainp papua poliad ay) 104
sasuadxg yosealynQ Jojodaliq jo Alewwing
yo1sIq 193epn jediduny Asjjep |eliqes) ues saddn

LOIALI50 BV TWAIDINITWY

AITIVA TIHEYD NYS Hddd

NEIU
¥3ddn|

O

04,




Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Outreach Expenses

Director Chavez

Paid Date Description

Amount

Check #

Recipient

Outreach Fund Balance

Total

5,000.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Outreach Expenses

Director Fellow

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
07/06/25 Summer Concert 2025 400.00 24141 City of Monrovia
Total 400.00
Outreach Fund Balance

4,600.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Outreach Expenses

Director Trevifio

Paid Date Description

Amount

Check #

Recipient

Outreach Fund Balance

Total

5,000.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Outreach Expenses

Director Santana

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
07/15/25 Pride of the Valley 5K Run/Fun Walk 500.00 24145 City of Baldwin Park
Total 500.00

Outreach Fund Balance

4,500.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Outreach Expenses

Director Garcia
Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
07/08/25 2025 Film Festival 500.00 24142 Film It West Covina
Total 0000
Qutreach Fund Balance

4,500.00



e Eh 208 " 626-443-2297 £ infoflusgvmwd.org
upsen sAN AL VALEY MEMORANDUM
ITEM 7. (d)
CONSENT

Date: September 10, 2025

To: Board of Directors

From: General Manager

Subject: Federal Bill Summaries and Positions

R mmendation

Approve staff recommendations for the following federal bills: H.R. 3717 and H.R. 4774 which are
consistent with Upper Water's 2025-26 Legislative Policy Principles adopted by the Board in
January 2025.

Federal Bill Analysis

H.R. 3717 - Golden Mussel Eradication and Control Act

Introduced in the House on June 4, 2025, by Rep. Josh Harder [D-CA-9].

summary: The Golden Mussel Eradication and Control Act would amend the Nor-indigenous

Aquatic Nuisance Prevention and Control Act of 1990 to specifically address the golden mussel,
with a focus on the Sacramento-San Joagquin Delta. It authorizes $15 million annually from FY20246—
FY2030 to support research, demonstration programs, and competitive grants for prevention,
monitoring, confrol, and eradication response methods. The legislation also directs the
development of guidelines, early warning systems, and coordination among federal, state, and
local entities to mitigate ecological and infrastructure impacts.

Action: On June 4, 2025, the bill was referred to the House Committee on Transportation and
Infrastructure, as well as the House Committee on Natural Resources.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Support

H.R. 4774 - Standardizing Permitting and Expediting Economic Development (SPEED) Act
Introduced in the House on July 25, 2025, by Rep. Bruce Westerman.
Summary: This legislation seeks to amend the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA)

to narrow the scope of environmental reviews, address the lengthy and costly review process
that delays infrastructure projects, and increase applicant control over project timelines. Key
provisions of the bill include:
» Defining NEPA as a procedural statute that creates no substantive
environmental rights or mandated outcomes;
» Limiting consideration of effects with a "reasonably close causal relationship”
and excluding speculative or distant impacts;
» Allowing reliance on existing environmental reviews, expanding categorical
exclusions, and restricting new research requirements;
« Require applicant approval for deadline extensions and mandating that project
purpose statements align with applicant goals;

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org




« Imposing new limits on judicial review, including shortening the statute of
limitations for legal challenges from six years to 150 days, restricting standing to
detailled commenters, barring challenges to categorical exclusions, and
requiring court rulings with 180-day.

Action: On June 4, 2025, the bill was referred to the House Committee on Natural Resources.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Support

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org




smmse | e | oo
MEMORANDUM
ITEM 8. (a)
ACTION

DATE: September 10, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Amendments to the District's Investment Policy

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the proposed amendments to Upper Water's
Investment Policy.

Background

Section 53600 et seq. of the California Government Code (CGC) requires public agency governing bodies
to periodically review their investment policies. This review allows public agencies to incorporate statutory
changes and adopt other updates deemed necessary to ensure sound investment practices. Upper
Water's Investment Policy, in order of priority, follows the three fundamental principles of safety of principal.
liquidity and return on investment, The Policy also mandates that all investment activities adhere to the
prudent investor standard.

Each year, working with District Counsel and Chandler Asset Management (Chandler), Upper Water
reviews the Investment Policy for any changes required by statute. This year, the proposed amendments
include cleanup of some sections of the policy as well as the addition of joint powers authority (JPA) pools
to the list of authorized investments in 3.2.7 (f).

A copy of the District's Investment Policy is attached showing the proposed redlined changes.

Attachment

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org




Attachment

 WHERE SOLUTIONS /o

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2

Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
MANUAL OF POLICIES
Subject Policy Number | Date Adopted | Date Revised
INVESTMENT POLICY 3.2 Last adopted on:
08-14-24
Purpose

3.2.1 Investments by the General Manager under the supervision of the Treasurer pursuant to the
delegation hereby made by this Statement of Investment Policy are limited to those instruments
specified by the Board as defined in this Statement of Investment Policy.

Background
3.2.2 Inaccordance with Section 53600 et seq. of the Government Code of the State of California, the
authority to invest public funds is expressly delegated to the Board of Directors for subsequent re-

delegation to the General Manager with coordination and approval ofundesthe-supervision-of the
Treasurer.

Policy

3.2.3  Inorder of priority, three fundamental criteria shall be followed in the investment program:

(a) Safety of Principal - Investments shall be undertaken in a manner which first seeks to ensure the
preservation of principal in the portfolio. Each investment transaction shall be entered into after
taking into consideration the quality of the issuer, the underlying security or collateral, and
diversification of the portfolio. Market risk shall be reduced by limiting the average maturity of
the portfolio, the maximum maturity of any one security, and by performing continuous cash
flow analysis to avoid the need to sell securities prior to maturity.

(b) Liquidity - In an effort to ensure that the Upper BistrictWater's portfolio will be sufficiently liquid
to meet current and anticipated operating requirements, a cash flow analysis will be performed
on an ongoing basis. Investments shall be made so that the maturity date is compatible with cash
flow needs and safety of principal.

{c) Return on Investment - Investments shall be undertaken to produce an acceptable rate of return
after first considering safety of principal and liquidity and the prudent investor standard.

3.2.4 Allinvestment activity shall be consistent with the prudent investor standard.

2.5 Prudent Investor Standard: As applicable to Upper BisteictWater, the prudent investor standard
is a standard of conduct whereby any person authorized to make investment decisions on behalf of
the Upper District acts with care, skill, prudence and diligence under the circumstances then
prevailing, including but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs

| of the Upper Bistsict\Water, that a prudent person acting in like capacity and familiarity with those

matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the
principal and meet the liquidity needs of the Upper DistsictWater.
3.2.6 Portfolio: Any reference to the portfolio shall mean the total of the Upper BistsictWater's cash

LU (¥R

‘1



and securities under management by the General Manager with approvalunderthe supendsion of
the Treasurer, excluding cash and securities held in escrow or trust on behalf of the Upper
BistrietWater. The General Manager may invest in any security authorized for investment under the
State law, subject to the limitations described below. All percentage holding limitations and credit
guality minimums apply at the time of purchase.

{a) Maturity Limitations

(b)

(c)

(d)

(1) The General Manager is authorized to invest the Upper BisteictWater's fund balances
up to a maximum term of five years from the date of trade settlement. Special trust
funds shall not be subject to the five-year maximum maturity. The General Manager
is therefore authorized to invest special trust funds in excess of five years. These funds
include—buszrepathmntedtothedo s

Employees' Deferred Compensation Fund.

(2) For certain instruments, the term of the investment is limited by market convention
or as otherwise prescribed herein.

(3) Mot more than 20% of the portfolio shall consist of securities with a term to maturity

in excess of three years, after deducting those Funds noted in 1a.

Investment Transactions

(1) Information concerning investment opportunities and market developments will be
gained by maintaining contact with the financial community.

(2) Annually the General Manager shall transmit a copy of the current Statement of
Investment Policy to the investment management agent(s) or approved dealers. The
investment management agent(s) or each dealer is required to return a signed
statement indicating receipt and understanding of the Upper BisteictWater's
investment paolicies.

(3) Prohibited investments include inverse floaters, range notes, interest only strips
derived from a pool of mortgages (Collateralized Mortgage Obligations), securities
with a forward settlement date exceeding 45 days from the time of the investment,
and any security that could result in zero interest accrual if held to maturity, (Zero
interest accrual means the security has the potential to realize zero earnings
depending upon the structure of the security. Zero coupon bonds and similar
investments that start at a level below the face value are legal because their value
does increase).

Portfolio Adjustments

(1) Should an investment percentage of portfolio limitation be exceeded due to an
incident such as a fluctuation in portfolio size, the affected securities may be held to
maturity to avoid losses.

(2) When no loss is indicated, the General Manager shall consider reconstructing the
portfolio basing his decision in part on the expected length of time the portfolio will
be imbalanced.

(3} Should a security held in the portfolio be downgraded below the minimum criteria
included in this Statement of Investment Policy, the General Manager shall use
discretion in determining whether to sell or hold the security based on its maturity,
the outlook for the issuer, and other relevant factors.

Safekeeping

(1) All securities transactions entered into by the Upper BistristWater shall be conducted



3.2.7

(3)

on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis, with the exception of non-deliverable
securities; money market mutual funds, time deposits, and local government
investment pools.

Securities will be held by an independent custodian designated by the General
Manager and held in safekeeping pursuant to a safekeeping agreement.

All financial institutions that provide safekeeping services for the Upper
DistrietWater shall be required to provide reports or safekeeping receipts directly to
the General Manager to verify securities taken into their possession.

Authorized Investments:
U.S. Government and Agencies:

(a)

(b)

(1)
()

(3)

Investments in U.S. Treasury obligations shall not be subject to any limitations.
Investments in direct obligations of Federal Agencies guaranteed by the U.S.
Government shall not be subject to any limitations.

Investments in Federal Agency obligations that do not have a guarantee by the U.S.
Government shall not exceed 60% of all investments in effect immediately after any
such investment is made.

Demand and Time Deposits/Certificates of Deposits: For purposes of this policy,
collateralized demand deposits and time deposits shall be considered investments.

The following criteria will be used in evaluating financial institutions and form of collateral to
determine eligibility for deposits:

(1)
()

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

The financial institution must have been in existence for at least five years.

Eligibility for deposits shall be limited to those financial institutions that maintain a
rating equivalent to “F1” by Fitch or better. Credit requirements may be waived for
any time deposit that is federally insured.

The deposit shall not exceed the shareholders' equity of any depository bank. For the
purposes of this constraint, shareholders' equity shall be deemed to include capital
notes and debentures.

The deposit shall not exceed the total of the net worth of any depository savings and
loan association, except that deposits not exceeding a total of five hundred thousand
dollars ($500,000) may be made to a savings and loan association without regard to
the net worth of that depository, if such deposits are insured or secured as required
by law.

In order to secure such demand deposits, the financial institution shall maintain in
the collateral pool, securities having a market value of at least 10% in excess of the
total amount deposited. _

Promissory notes secured by real estate mortgages or deeds of trust may not be
accepted as collateral.

Purchased time deposits will be limited to a maximum maturity of one year.

Corporate Notes and Bonds - Restrictions are as follows:

(1)

Investment in corporate notes and bonds are limited to corporations organized and
operating within the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the United
States or any state and operating within the United States.

(2) Corporate notes and bonds eligible for investment under this subdivision shall be

rated in a rating category of at least "A" or its equivalent or better by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization (NRSRO). Maturities greater than two years



must be rated "AA" or its equivalent or better.
(3) Purchases of corporate notes and bonds may not exceed 30% of the portfolio.
(4) Purchases of corporate notes and bonds will be limited to a maximum maturity of five
years.
(5) Purchases of corporate notes and bonds from a single issuer may not exceed 5% of
the portfolio.
(d}) Local Agency Investment Fund Deposits: Depaosits for the purpose of investment in the
Local Agency Investment Fund of the State Treasury may be made up to the maximum amount
permitted by State Treasury policy.
(e) Local Government Investment Pools
(f) Shares of Beneficial Interest Hssued by a goint pRPowers Aauthority (JPA], provided that:

(1) The JPA is organized pursuant to California Government Code Section 6509.7 and
invests in the securities and oblipations authorized in subdivisions (a) to (r], inclusive.
(2] Each share shall represent an equal proportional interest in the underlying pool of

securities owned by the JPA.

{143] The JPA has retained an investment advisor who is registered with the SEC (or
exempt from registration), has assets under management in excess of $500 million,
and has at least five years' experience investing in instruments authorized by Section
53601, subdivisions (a) to (q).

(ef)  Money Market Mutual Funds: Registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission
under the Investment Company Act of 1940, provided that:

(1) Such Funds meet either of the following criteria:

e Have attained the highest ranking provided by not less than two (2) NRSROs; or
s Have retained an investment adviser registered or exempt from registration with
the Securities and Exchange Commission with not less than five years’ experience
investing in the securities and obligations authorized by California Government
Code, Section 53601 and with assets under management in excess of $500
million.
s No more than 20% of the total portfolio may be invested in money market funds.
(hg)  Supranationals:

(1) Issues are US dollar denominated senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations issued

or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for Reconstruction and

Development, International Finance Corporation or Inter-American Development Bank.

(2) The securities are rated in a rating category of “AA” or equivalent or higher by a

MNRSRO.

(3) Mo more than 30% of the portfolio may be invested in these securities.

(4) No more than 10% of the portfolio may be invested in a single issuer.

(5) The maximum maturity does not exceed 5 years.

(ik) Asset-Backed, Mortgage-Backed, Mortgage Pass-Through Securities, and Collateralized
Mortgage Obligations from issuers not defined in section (a) of the Authorized Investments
section of this policy, provided that:

(1) The securities are rated in a rating category of "AA” or its equivalent or better by a

MRSRO.

(2) No more than 20% of the total portfolio may be invested in these securities

(3) Mo more than 5% of the total portfolio may be invested in any single Asset-Backed or




Commercial Mortgage security issuer.
(4) The maximum maturity does not exceed five (5) years.

3.2.8 In accordance with Administrative Code Section 5114, the General Manager shall submit a
monthly report to the Board of Directors via the Treasurer indicating the type of investment, issuer,
and date of maturity, and shall provide the par value, current market value of all securities, rates of
interest, and expected yield to maturity, along with a statement that the Upper BistsictWater has
adequate funds to meet its cash flow requirements for the next six months. The report shall also
include a statement of compliance with the investment policy, or manner in which the portfolio is not
in compliance along with a timetable for resolution. The General Manager shall also submit a monthly
summary report to the Board of Directors via the Treasurer showing investment activity, including
yield and earnings, and the status of cash by depository. These monthly reports shall be submitted
within 30 days following the end of the month covered by the report.

3.2.9 The General Manager and the Treasurer shall monitor or cause to be monitored the extent to
which financial institutions with which the Upper Bisteict\Water maintains deposits or investments
are consistent with the Upper BistrictWater's policies regarding business activities within countries
that may jeopardize the safety and liquidity of Upper BistrictWater funds or violate other Upper
BistrictWater policies. Such matters shall be reported to the Budget Committee or as part of the
General Manager's monthly report.

3.2.10 The Treasurer may, at any time, temporarily further restrict the securities approved for
investment as deemed appropriate, subject to ratification by the Board of Directors at the next
scheduled Board meeting.



248 E. Foothill Bivd., Sulte 200 : =
U pp E R Monrovia, CA, 91014 P 428-843-2297 £ infousgvmwd.org

WATER
MEMORANDUM

MUBMMCIPAL WATER DETRICT

ITEM 8. (b)
ACTION
DATE: September 10, 2025

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: Adoption of Water Rates and Charges for Calendar Year 20246

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the proposed water rates and charges
summarized in Table 1 and adopt Ordinance Mo. 25-3, Repealing Ordinance No. 24-2 and Adopting the
Water Rates and Charges for Calendar Year 2026 (Attachment).

Background
In June 2024, the Board of Director adopted Upper Water's biennial budget for fiscal years 2024/25 and
2025/26 which includes:
a. Projected treated water sales — 3,000 AF per year
Minimum untreated water sales needed - 44,000 AF in FY 2024/25 and 52,000 AF in FY 2025/26
MNet MWD Readiness to Serve (RTS) charge - $2.62 million in FY 2024/25 and $3.27 million in FY 2025/26
Upper Water surcharge - unchanged at $103 per AF
MNet income from operations - - $184 thousand in FY 2024/25 and $203 thousand in FY 2025/24
Debt service coverage ratio - 123% in FY 2024/25 and 126% in FY 2025/26
Capital expenditures - $197 thousand per year
Change in Reserves — $13,000 outflow in FY 2024/25 and $6,000 inflow in FY 2025/26

S@ 0000

Following discussions with the Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) and the producers, the
Board approved an amendment to the FY 2024/25 budget in October 2024 to reflect a significant reduction
in projected untreated water sales. To address the resulting revenue shortfall, the Board of Directors also
authorized the use of reserves and directed the General Manager to negotiate a purchase letter
agreement with Watermaster for full-service water purchases for fiscal years 2024/25 and 2025/26 This
agreement was intended to provide Upper Water with a stable source of fixed revenue while also providing
Watermaster a cost effective and predictable means of meeting and managing its share of Metropolitan's
readiness-to-serve (RTS) charge.

In April 2025, Upper Water and Watermaster executed an agreement under which Watermaster will pay
the gross RTS charge allocable to untreated water purchases and USG-5 deliveries. In return, Upper Water
agreed to waive the per acre-foot surcharge on untreated water purchased by Watermaster with Water
Resource Development Assessment (RDA) funds and to defer implementation of a new RTS charge until
FY 2025/26. With this agreement in place, the anticipated $5.36 million reduction in surcharge revenue from
untreated water sales will be substantially offset by approximately $5.32 million in fixed RTS charge revenue
from imported water sales. As aresult, the District's net operating income is not expected to be significantly
affected.

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org




The proposed rates and charges for calendar year 2026 along with adopted rates for the past four years
are presented in Table 1 below.

Table 1. Upper District Rates

Effective Effective Effective Effective Proposed CY 2026
01/01/22 01/01/23 01/01/24 01/01/25 01/01/26 % Increase
Full Service Treated Tier 1
MWD 1,143 1,209 1,256 1,395 1,528 9.53%
Upper District Surcharge 103 103 103 103 103
Upper District Rate 1,246 1,312 1,359 1,498 1,631 8.88%
Full Service Untreated Tier 1
MWD 799 855 903 912 984 = 7.89%
Upper District Surcharge 103 103 103 103 103
Upper District Rate 902 958 1,006 1,015 1,087 7.09%
Capacity Charge (per CFS) $ 12,200 $ 10,600 $ 11,200 $ 13,000 $ 14,500  11.54%
RTS Charge (in millions) § = $ - 2 $ 511 $ 59  16.63%

Attachment



Attachment

ORDINANCE NO. 25-3

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT REPEALING
ORDINANCE NO. 24-2 AND ADOPTING WATER RATES AND CHARGES FOR
CALENDAR YEAR 2026

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California ("MWD" herein) has
adopted water rates and charges for its classes and conditions of service effective January 1,
2026 and the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District ("Upper District” herein) wishes
to reflect MWD's new rates and charges in the water rates and charges of the Upper District;
and

WHEREAS, MWD has established charges in its rate structure including a Readiness-to-
Serve (RTS) Charge, Capacity Charge, and Commodity Charges; and

WHEREAS, the RTS Charge is adopted by MWD and charged to its member agencies to
recover capital expenditures for infrastructure projects needed to provide emergency storage
capacity and available capacity needed to maintain reliable deliveries during outages and
service interruptions and during periods of hydrologic variability; and

WHEREAS, Upper District requested that MWD continue its standby charge in Upper
District’s service area with the intention that the above referenced RTS Charge be paid in
whole or in part from the funds generated from said standby charge for Calendar Year 2026;
and

WHEREAS, the standby charge collected by MWD in Upper District’s service area is no
longer sufficient to fully recover Upper District’s share of the RTS charge; and

WHEREAS, clean water is essential to public health and safety and necessary to
improve the quality of life of residents within Upper District’s service area; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed and determined the revenue
requirements for the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Operating and Capital Budget; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined to allocate costs on a fair and
equitable basis to all customers it serves, while also ensuring the District is able to recover its
cost of providing service while maintaining financial stability; and

WHEREAS, in the adoption of this Ordinance, the Upper District desires to adjust
certain water rates and service charges for 2026.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UPPER DISTRICT
ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

Page 1 of 4 (Ordinance 25-3)



Section 1. The above recitals are all true and correct and are incorporated herein by
reference.

Section 2. Ordinance No. 24-2, adopted on October 9, 2024, is hereby repealed.

Section 3. The water rate increases are necessary and reasonable to fund the
administration, operation, maintenance, and improvements of the District’s water system.

Section 4. The following water rates are established and will remain effective for
Calendar Year 2026:

Normal Supply Rates

Rate and Charges
Class of Service
Full Service — Treated $1,631 per AF
Full Service — Untreated $1,087 per AF
Recycled Water Service By Contract
Capacity Charge $14,500 per CFS
MWD Readiness-to-Serve Charge $5.96 million
Minimum Service Connection Charge (per year) $1,450
Groundwater Replenishment Ready-to-Serve $42 per CFS/$6,300 per month

Section 5. Description of Service Classes:

Full Service Treated

For Calendar Year 2026, the Upper District’s treated water deliveries will be sold at the rate of
$1,631 per acre-foot (subject to alternative pricing imposed under MWD’s Water Supply
Allocation during droughts).

Full Service Untreated

Full Service untreated deliveries will be billed at the rate of $1,087 per acre-foot effective
January 1, 2026 (subject to alternative pricing imposed under MWD'’s Water Supply Allocation
during droughts).

Page 2 of 4 (Ordinance 25-3)



Annual Capacity Charges

The Full Service rate per acre-foot assumes a reasonable and normal annual maximum daily
average capacity usage per acre-foot of water deliveries. Upper District will pass through
MWD'’s capacity charge for use of the imported water distribution system during the May
through September time period, as determined by MWD. For Calendar Year 2026, MWD's
capacity charge will be calculated at $14,500 for each CFS of peak capacity utilized during the
period of May through September period for the three calendar years ending 2024.

Annual MWD Readiness-to-Serve Charge

Beginning July 1, 2025, MWD's readiness-to-serve charge (RTS) will be passed through and
allocated to producers and the Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) based on a
ten-fiscal year rolling average of imported water purchases. As set forth in the letter
agreement between Upper Water and Watermaster, Watermaster will pay the gross RTS for
the following water purchases: RDA II water, producer cyclic water, replacement water and
USG-5 deliveries. All other USG connections will be billed their proportionate share of the MWD
RTS charge, net of the standby charge collected by MWD in Upper Water’s service area.

Section 6. Each groundwater replenishment customer shall pay Upper District a
monthly ready-to-serve charge in addition to the water rate for groundwater replenishment
service. This monthly ready-to-serve charge will be $42 for each cubic foot per second of
groundwater replenishment service connection capacity, at an amount not-to-exceed $6,300
per month, payable in advance.

Section 7. A minimum charge, equivalent to ten percent (10%) or one-tenth (1/10) of
the value of one CFS of capacity ($14,500) and amounting to $1,450 per year effective
January 1, 2026, will be billed to the sub-agencies prorated on a monthly basis irrespective of
the amount of water used.

Section 8. All sales, deliveries and availability of water at the rates established
herein shall be subject to the ability of the Upper District to sell, deliver and make available
such water under operating conditions determined by the General Manager of Upper District
and of MWD, and subject to the water service regulations of Upper District and of MWD. All
agencies that purchase treated or untreated water must comply with all rules, requirements,
and regulations of Upper District’s Urban Water Management Plan adopted on or about June
2020 and any amendments or supplements thereto.

Section 9. The Board of Directors finds the rates, fees, and charges set forth herein
are for the purpose of meeting operating expenses, including employee wages and benefits;
purchasing or leasing of supplies, equipment or materials; meeting financial reserve needs
and requirements; obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within
existing service areas, and obtaining funds to meet long-term debt costs. None of the rates,

Page 3 of 4 (Ordinance 25-3)



fees, and charges described above exceed the reasonable cost of providing the service for
which the rate, fee, or charge is levied.

Section 10. The Board of Directors recognizes that Southern California is facing
water supply challenges arising from both reccurring droughts and environmental factors.
These factors have created uncertainty regarding the reliability of all sources of water for the
foreseeable future. As such, the Board reserves the authority to modify, alter, or suspend
any or all sections of this resolution as determined prudent to properly respond to new
developments in water supply circumstances.

Section 11. The Secretary of Upper District shall cause a copy of this Ordinance to
be mailed to all current purchasers of water from Upper District including the users of water
replenishment service connections.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 10" day of September 2025.

SANTANA:
FELLOW:
GARCIA:
CHAVEZ:
TREVINO:

Jennifer Santana, President
ATTEST:

Ed Chavez, Secretary

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven P. O'Neill, District Counsel

Page 4 of 4 (Ordinance 25-3)



9. a)
Press Releases and News Articles

Hews for Immediate Release__

Metropolitan issues statement on new
report examining strategies to protect
State Water Project from the threats of
climate change

Aug. 19, 2025

Metropolitan General Manager Deven Upadhyay issues the following statement on the California
Department of Water Resowrces refease of its first-ever Sfate Water Froject Adaptation Sirategy

“The findings in this repart realfirm that climate change Is driving a long-tarm decling in supphes from the State Water Project. But these
analyses also show we are not powerless — there are tangible actions we can take to raduce that decline and safequard this crtical water
SOUFCE

“Among the strategies evaluated, the report identiftes the Delta Conveyance Project as the single maost effective adaptation measure While
Metropolitan’s board has not yet decided whether 10 invast in the progect, the report’s findings — along with information gathered through the
planning process = will be critical to that decigion. This is why Metropolitan strongly supports Gov, Gavin Mewsom's legislative proposal to
expedite the project's planning, ensuring the board has the information needed 1o make a well-informed choice. The state’s plan also Includes
strategies to maintain existing infrastructure, add storage scuth of the Delta, repair canals damaged by groundwater ovir-pumping and use
stonm forecasting improvements 10 operate reservoirs

“We commend the Depanment of Water Resources for its leadership in identifying strategies with the greatest potential to make Califonia’s
water system mare resilient, flexible, and sustainable for the future

“As Metropolitan continues advancing regional invastments in local water supply projects, conservation and storage, we recognize that no
single selution will secure our future. Through our Climate Adaptation Master Plan for Water, we are strategically Investing in Southam
California’s water reliability.”

+ Back to Newsroom

VMedia Contacts

Rehecca Kimitch Maritza Fairfield

BE INFORMED, BE INVOLVED

f @8 &0 D



Hews for Immediate Release__

Metropolitan board opens new path to
increase region’s water supply
reliability through local water
exchanges

Metropolitan’s member agencies can now exchange locally produced water
supplies, enhancing regional resilience amid climate challenges

Aug. 20, 2025

In @ move to strengthen Southern California’s long-term water reliability, Metropolitan Water District's Board of Directors this week
approved a new framework that will allow local water agencies across the region to sall and purchase locally praduced supplies
among ane another,

Through the Local Supply Exchange Frameawaork approved by the board on Tuesday (Aug. 19), Metropolitan will help facilitate an
exchange of local supplies betwean its member agencles —providing potential new water sources for some communities, and an
oppartunity for other communities to financially benefit from investments in supplies and demand management programs thay
have already made. The framewerk is one of many strategies included in the district’s Climate Adaptation Master Plan for Water
and an importan! step in preparing the region for increasing climate and water supply challenges,

“For decades, Metropolitan has incentivized the development of local water projects through our Local Resources Program,
fusling the growth of recycled water, stormwater and groundwater projects across Southern California,” said Metrapaolitan board
Chair Adan Ontaga, Jr. “This program represents our evolving approach to building @ more resilient, flexible, and reliable water
supply for Southern California. We are literally squeezing every drop from our local supply and demand management programs”

The approach emerged from Metropalitan's ongoing Business Model review process, including months of collaboraticn with local
water agency leaders across the region, The framework supports the growing interest among agencies to invest in and expand
their own local water supplies while providing a way to share those benefits regionally.

Under the framework, one agency will produce and consume the |local water supply and in exchange. Metropaolitan will deliver an
equivalent amount of water to another agency.

The local water itsell doesn't move physically between agencies - instead, Metropolitan would facilitate delivenies using its water
and infrastructure This colleborative approach ensures that the region’s overall water resources are being used in the most
efficient way possible. Metropolitan will facilitate the exchanges through coordinated accounting and billing, while protecting
system operations and water reliability. The price of the locally produced water will be arranged through an agreement between
tha two agencies exchanging the water,

“Climate change s making our water supplies more unpredictable This kind of reglanal cooperation gives us mare tools and
flaxibility to respond 1o droughts, adap! to changing conditions, and reduce pressure on imported supplies.” Metropolitan General
Manager Deven Upadhyay sald.

By approving this framework, Metropalitan continues 1o advance its commitment to local supply development, while maintaining
reliable service across its 5,200-sguare-mile service area. The action also ensures that water exchanged under the framework is
apcounted for appropriately during times of shortage.

The Metropolitan Warter District of Southern California is a state-established cogperative that, alang with its 26 cities and retail
suppliers, provides water for 19 millfon people in six counties. The district imports water from the Colorado River and Northern
California to supglement local supplies, and helps its members fo develop increased water conservation, recyeling, storage and
other resource-management programs

BE INFORMED, BE INVOLVED



News for Immediate Release__

Metropolitan doubles turf rebate for
businesses, institutions that replace
grass with sustainable landscaping

57 per-square-foot rebate starts Sept. 1, helps non-residential properties comply
with new state law banning use of potable water on nonfunctional turf

Aug. 28, 2025

Southern Califernia businesses, schools, HOAs and other institutions that replace their water-intensive grass with more sustainable
landscaping can get twice as much financial support from the Metropolitan Water District starting Monday (Sept. 1). The agency
announced today that it is increasing its turf replacement rebate for non-residential property owners to 57 per square foot of grass
remaved - the highest amount ever offered regionwide

The increased rebate is part of Metropolitan's ongaing effort to boost water-efficiency in hames and businesses acrass Southerm
California, helping ensure the region has the water it needs as the climate changes It will alsa help businesses and institutions
comply with a new state law prohibiting the use of potable water on grass thal is not used for recreation or other purpeses - also
knawn as nenfunctional turf = on most nen-residential properties beginning in 2027.

“Southem California’s landscape is changing. But looking around you still see a challenge everywhere — grass that isn't played on,
ar picnicked on, or even walked on except when it Is being mowed. II's cutside large bulldings, in business parks; on medians.” said
Michael Camacho, vice chair of Matropolitan’s Board of Directors. "This rebate helps these properties comply with the new state
mandates while also switching to an altemative that iz water-efficient, beautiful and supports our local ecosystems”

The increased rebate is made possible through a 530 million grant from California’s Depantment of Water Resources and 596
million in fedaral funding through the Bureau of Reclamation’s Lower Colorado Basin System Conservation and Efficiency
Program.

“DWH is proud 1o continue its investment and suppart of programs like regional turf replacerment that offer salutions to stretoh
Califomia’s limited water supplies.” said Salomon Miranda, Water Manager at DWR's Southern Region Office. "By making turf
replacement maore affordable through increased rebates, we are iImproving water supply reliability and ensuring that water is
available for residantial needs, manufacturing, agriculture, and the snvironment

The ingreased rebate was announced today in Los Angeles at the new waler-sfficlent garden at American Leglon Post 43, which
was recently celebrated with a One Water Award from Metropolitan for its beautiful and water-saving landscape transformation

Up to 70% of the water used in Southem Califomia is used on outdoor irfigation. To lower this use, Metropolitan has for more than
15 years incentivized residents and businesses 1o replace their grass lawns with more water-efficient landscaping. Sustainable
landscaping, with a water-efficient irmigation system, uses up to 80% less water compared o a traditional lawn

Since its start, the Turf Replacement Program has had great success, directly resulting in the removal of maore than 230 million
square feet of grass. Annually, that saves enough water to meet the demands of mora than 83,000 homes. In addition, a study
found a “multiplier effact” in which for every 100 hemes that converted their yards using a Metropolitan rebate, an additional 132
nearby homes were inspired to convert their own grass without receiving a rebate 1o help fund the projects.

“Southern Californians are eager o ransform their yards to beautiful, low-water landscapes,” said Metropolitan's Water Efficiency
Manager Elise Goldman, “But the transformation has been a bit slower among businesses and institutions. The people who
manage these properties need to make a business case for Wl replacement. They need to undesstand how switching to a water-
efficient landscape helps their bottom line. That's why this rebata increase is so valuable - it can kickstan landscape
transformation projects in this sector, ultimately saving a tot of water”

According to a recent assessment, there are approximately 20,000 acres of nenfunctional turf in Southern Califarnia. Though not
all of it is irrigated with potable water, eliminating it could save more than 100,000 acre-feet of water (an acre-foat is
approximately 326,000 gallons, enough water to serve roughly three Southem California households for a year).



The ncreased rebate expires at the end of 2026, or sooner If funding runs ou, so businesses and institutions are encouraged
to apply by March 1 and must complete their projects within 180 days

Additional program details:

+ Businesses and institutions must submit an application befare starting their project

* Projects must include a minimum of three water-efficient plants per 100 square feet of grass
removed, 3 stormwater retention featura, and a water-effictent irmgation system. Synthetic turf
is not allowed.

* To apply or get more infarmation, including design resources, plant lists, and a list of certified
|andscapers, visit hewatenwise com,

Tha Matropolitan Water District of Southem California is & state-established cooperative that,
along with its 26 cities and retall supphers. provides warter for 19 millton people in six counties.
The district imports water from the Colorada River and Narthern Califarnia to supplement focal
supplies, and helps its members to develop increased water conservation, recycling, starage
and other resource-managemeant programs

« Back to Newsroom

Vedia Contacts

Rebecca Kimitch Maritza Fairfield
(213)217-64350 (213) 217-6853
(202).821-5253 (909).816-7722

rkimitch@mwdhZo.com mizirfield@mwdhZo. com




News

Sep 3, 2025

Nation’s largest irrigation district
announces support of Delta
Conveyance Project fast-track

What you need to know: The Imperial Irrigation District, the largest irrigation
district in the United States, issued an endorsement and formal backing of the
Governor's proposal to fast-track the Delta Conveyance Project — which will save the
state billions of dollars and years of delay, and help deliver critical water to users
throughout the state.

SACRAMENTO — Yesterday, the nation’s largest irrigation district, the
Imperial Irrigation District, announced a significant endorsement of the
Governor's proposal to fast-track the Delta Conveyance Project, a plan
to modernize the State Water Project and secure water supplies for seven
out of ten Californians.

“For too long, attempts to modernize our critical water
infrastructure have stalled in endless red tape, burdened with
unnecessary delay. Californians are overwhelmingly begging our
legislature to quickly get projects done — it is time for the
Legislature to get this vital infrastructure completed. I urge our
Legislature to listen to the voters and water users throughout the
state, so that we can better store and manage water to prepare
for a hotter, drier future.”

Governor Gavin Newsom

The IID Board of Directors adopted a resolution this week in support of the



project. This endorsement is notable as the district receives no water from
the State Water Project, but underscores the importance of preparing for
water scarcity and acknowledging that improving the state's water systems
benefits all users.

This is why the project has received widespread support, including from
water users and stakeholders from throughout the state.

A project Californians depend on

No infrastructure is more fundamental to California’s water supply and
economic success than the State Water Project, which is operated by the
Department of Water Resources and captures, moves, and stores water
used by 27 million people and 750,000 acres of farmland. Built starting in
the 1960s, the SWP stretches from Oroville to Riverside and its canals,
hydroelectric generators, and pumping plants move water from the
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta to 29 public water agencies, largely based in
the South Bay, Central Coast, South Coast, Inland Empire, and Kern County.
The local public water agencies cover the costs of operating the SWP.

Preparing California’s water

infrastructure

Over the last few decades, the California climate has warmed, with the
effects felt strongly in water resources. The state has already experienced a
marked increase in precipitation variability, with significant swings between
drought and flood conditions.

Without action, the ability of the State Water Project to reliably deliver water
to homes, farms and businesses will decline. The Delta Conveyance Project
is the single most effective strategy to ensure that California can
maintain a sustainable water future. The Delta Conveyance Project will

help offset and recover these future climate-driven water losses, and yet, it
has been plagued by delays and red tape.

The Delta Conveyance Project would expand the state's ability to improve
water supply reliability, while also maintaining fishery and water quality
protections. During atmospheric rivers last year, the Delta Conveyance



Project could have captured enough water for 9.8 million people’s
yearly usage. And while the state has implemented a number of other
strategies, including restoring groundwater, it is simply not enough to
prevent the future water shortages.

Removing unnecessary red tape

Governor Newsom first announced his commitment to new delta
conveyance infrastructure during his first State of the State, modernizing
the previous administration’s plans to address seismic and reliability issues
and ensure that this critical piece of infrastructure could be built quickly and
without delay. The Governor has led efforts to move the DCP forward—
including DWR's certification of a final environmental impact report in
December 2023 and securing financial support from water agencies
throughout the state serving a majority of Californians. And while the
project has received some necessary permits, its path forward is
burdened by complicated regulatory frameworks and bureaucratic delays.
The Governor is proposing to streamline and strengthen the project’s
path forward, to protect the state’s water supply for future generations.

The importance of protecting the reliability of the State Water Project is too
great to allow the Delta Conveyance Project to be mired by unnecessary and

extensive delays. The Governor's proposal would streamline the project by
simplifying permitting, confirming funding authority, preventing
unnecessary delays, and supporting construction.

Categories: Press releases, Recent news

0O X = &



KARLA NEMETH: The Delta Conveyance Project is key to
modernizing the state water project and delivering water
to millions of Californians

E mavensnotebook.com/2025/0820/karka-nemath-the-delta-conveyance-project-is-key-to-modemizing-the-state-water-project-and-deliverng-water-io-

millions-of-calformians!

CommentaryDelta Conveyance Project Department of Waler Resources (DWR) August 20, 2025 August 20, 2025

By Karla Nemeth, DWR Director

When two of every three Californians pay their water bills each month, they pay for reservoirs
and aqueducts that were designed for them a half century ago. The State Water Project was
conceived in the mid-1950s, when California’s population had doubled in the previous 15
years. Floods had recently ravaged Northern California towns. The concept was as simple as
it was bold — bring water from the wetter parts of the state to the cities and agricultural
operations that were outgrowing water supplies in the Bay Area, San Joaquin Valley, and
Southern California.

Fast-forward decades, and the State Water Project has helped resolve groundwater problems
in the Santa Clara Valley, South Coast, and elsewhere. In the San Joaquin Valley farm belt,
groundwater overdraft persists, but by law irrigation districts must bring aquifers into
sustainable conditions by 2040. The 27 million Californians who pay for the State Water
Project have become a $2.3 trillion economic engine, the equivalent of the eighth-largest
economy in the world.

Now the State Water Project is aging. Major San Joaquin Valley canals damaged by sinking
land tied to the over-pumping of groundwater must be repaired. Meanwhile the world is
warming, pushing saltwater deeper into the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, parching
landscapes, and intensifying both storms and drought. Over the next 20 years, California
could lose 10 percent of its water supply to hotter, drier conditions.



Today California water policy is far more complex than it was in the 1950s. Californians value
environmental protection and want to ensure access to safe and affordable water supplies for
all communities. There is no one-dimensional way to address this complexity. But among the
multitude of actions needed to safeguard and integrate the next generation of water supplies,
revitalizing the State Water Project would put California closer to water resilience than any
other single action.

State Water Project supplies support other investments by public water agencies from San
Jose to San Diego. To conserve or recycle water, you must first have water, and the State
Water Project delivers it. The large scale of the project makes the water it delivers relatively
affordable. State Water Project supplies are more cost-effective than desalination and most
water recycling programs and competitive with conservation and stormwater capture — all of
which generate relatively small volumes of water. It would be difficult to replace a significant
share of State Water Project deliveries, and some alternatives would require construction of
new delivery systems.

Modernizing the State Water Project depends primarily on two actions. First is maintaining
existing infrastructure — including repairing subsidence-damaged canals. Second is
constructing the Delta Conveyance Project. New intakes on the Sacramento River and a 45-
mile-long tunnel under the east side of the Delta would give the State Water Project flexibility
to capture storm runoff that now flows to the ocean. This will be especially valuable in a world
of more extreme drought and flood, and it will reduce conflicts with endangered fish
protections. The Delta Conveyance Project also would safeguard water deliveries even if
levees collapse in the low-lying, flood-prone Delta. (In 2005, the non-partisan Public Policy
Institute of California put the probability at roughly two-in-three that during the next 50 years
either a large flood or seismic event would affect the Delta.)

Recognizing the need for urgency, Governor Gavin Newsom has crafted a legislative package
to trim some of the Delta Conveyance Project permitting processes underway, without
compromising public review. The Governor’s proposed legislation would get us to construction
faster, saving the ratepayers of local water districts hundreds of millions of dollars.

The Governor has called the Delta Conveyance Project one of the most important climate
adaptation projects in the country. A recently released strategic adaptation plan by the State
Water Project backs that up. It highlights five key actions to show how they would be expected
to change future water delivery reliability. On its own, the Delta Conveyance Project is the
single most effective strategy and amplifies the others.

California needs the State Water Project to function into the future. Without it, we strand 70
years of investment and the infrastructure that catalyzed its modern economy.

Karla Nemeth is the Director of the California Department of Water Resources. She was
appointed director by former Governor Jerry Brown in 2018 and again by Governor
Gavin Newsom in 2019.

The views and opinions expressed in this commentary are those of the authors and do not
necessarily reflect the official policy or position of Maven’s Notebook.



CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT

Newsom says California needs to build a
water tunnel. Opponents argue costs are
too high

Water passes from Clifton Court Forebay through an inlet toward the State Water Project’'s pumping plant. The Newsom
administration is seeking to build a tunnel that would create a second route to transport water to the pumping plant. (Paul
Kuroda/For The Times)



1

By lan James
Staff Writer | 7 Follow

Aug. 20, 2025 3 AM PT

* Gov. Gavin Newsom is pushing to build a 45-mile water tunnel in
California’s Delta. A new state report says the proposal is the
“single most effective” action to adapt the state’'s water system
to climate change.

* Opponents are touting a new analysis that says costs would be

much higher than state estimates. They call the project a
boondoggle that would saddle ratepayers with pricey water bills.

As Gov. Gavin Newsom pushes for building a giant water tunnel beneath the
Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta, his administration says it's the “single most
effective” way for California to provide enough water as a warming climate brings

deeper droughts and more intense storms.

But environmental advocates and political leaders in the Delta, among others,
condemned a new state analysis that draws that conclusion, arguing the tunnel
construction would harm the environment and several types of fish and push water

rates much higher for millions of Californians.

The potential costs of building the 45-mile tunnel are generating heated debate. The
state has estimated the project, if water agencies participate and contribute, would

cost $20.1 billion. But in a separate analysis, economic research firm ECOnorthwest
found the costs would probably range from about $60 billion to $100 billion or even

maore.



“Unfortunately, the Newsom administration is brushing over and leaving out the real
costs of the tunnel, both to the ratepayers and taxpayers and the environment,” said
Carolee Krieger, executive director of the California Water Impact Network, a

nonprofit group that commissioned the economic analysis.

She said the high costs would fall largely on people in Southern California through
their water bills, and that there are better and more economical ways of securing

water supplies for the region.

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT
Is Southern California prepared to avoid a ‘Day Zero® water crisis?

Aug. 10, 2025

The Newsom administration released the report Tuesday outlining actions it said
would “climate-proof” the state water system so that it can operate for generations in

hotter, drier conditions.

Department of Water Resources Director Karla Nemeth wrote that the State Water
Project — the system of aqueducts, pipelines and pumping plants that delivers
supplies from the Delta to farmlands and cities — now “needs revitalization,” and that
“maintenance of the aging project and a modernized tunnel system to transport water

under the Delta are the most valuable adaptations.”

The department said in a written statement that the state’s 2024 estimate was
prepared according to industry standards and that the ECOnorthwest report appears

to be based on unsupported assumptions that “overestimate the cost.”

Newsom, who is set to leave office after 2026, has said the tunnel plan, called the

Delta Conveyance Project, is essential for the state’s future and has made it a central

priority.



Since May, the governor has sought to fast-track the plan by short-cutting permitting
for the project and limiting avenues for legal challenges, saying the effort should not
be held back by delays and “red tape.” But legislators representing areas around the
Delta have fought attempts to adopt the governor’s plan.

The Newsom administration continues to advocate with legislators to accelerate the
project, said Tara Gallegos, a spokesperson for the governor. She said in an email that
the legislative proposal is “aimed squarely at removing bureaucratic processes and
pointless delays that create unnecessary costs to taxpayers — something Californians

have been very loudly and clearly in support of preventing.”

Meanwhile, the State Water Resources Control Board is considering a petition by the
Newsom administration to amend water rights permits so that flows could be
diverted from new points on the Sacramento River where the tunnel intakes would be
built.

The tunnel would create a second route to transport water to the south side of the
Delta, where pumps send it into the aqueducts of the State Water Project and onward
to cities and farmland. According to the state’s plan, the tunnel would be about 36
feet wide on the interior and buried about 140 feet to 170 feet underground.

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT

Newsom in fight to advance plans for $20-billion water tunnel in the
Sacramento Delta

April 6, 2025

Lawmakers who represent the Delta region criticized the state report as flawed,
saying it overlooks the project’s costs and their concerns that it would damage the

ecosystem and harm communities and farms in the area.



In a joint statement, state Sen. Jerry McNerney (D-Pleasanton) and
Assemblymember Lori D. Wilson (D-Suisun City) said the Newsom administration
has made false claims about what they view as an “extremely costly and
environmentally destructive project,” and that “there are far more affordable
alternatives to the tunnel project that are much better for the environment, including

increasing water recycling and groundwater storage.”

Communities in the Delta would be overtaken by extensive construction work for

years, they said.

Seeking to address those concerns, Newsom earlier this month announced a plan to
create a $200 million program to address or minimize or address the effects of

construction on local communities.

Delta community advocates dismissed that as a hollow attempt to sway some local
people, and said they believe the project would be disastrous for local farms and the
estuary’s struggling fish species, including Chinook salmon and steelhead trout.

Some said they see political ambition driving the project. Newsom apparently “wants
to have something for his campaign when he runs for president,” said Brett Baker, a

lawyer representing the Central Delta Water Agency and its agricultural landowners,
who are challenging the project in court. Baker said the governor seems to be hoping

“to put his name on it to say he did something. So I think he’s become a little bit more

desperate.”

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT

Newsom seeks to short-cut process to build $20-billion Delta water tunnel
May 14, 2025

The project is in an extensive planning stage, and preliminary planning costs are

being paid by 18 water districts, including agencies that supply farmland in the San



Joaquin Valley as well as urban agencies in Southern California and Silicon Valley.

The largest share of those costs, about $142 million, is being paid by the Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California, which delivers water for 19 million people. The

MWD isn’t expected to decide whether to invest in building the tunnel until 2027.

Managers of the Eastern Municipal Water District, which serves about 1 million

residents in western Riverside County and northern San Diego County, are among

those supporting Newsom’s plan.

“The existing conveyance system in the Delta is not sustainable and threatens water
supply reliability,” said Joe Mouawad, Eastern Municipal’s general manager. “We've
worked diligently over years and decades to diversify our water supply portfolio and
provide resilient local water supply, but imported water is still going to be a critical

source for our customers and for our communities.”

Mouawad noted that the area has some of the fastest growth in California, and he
said the Newsom administration’s strategy is a “well-thought-out approach” to

meeting long-term water supply needs.

@ [an James

Ian James is a reporter who focuses on water and climate change in California and
the West. Before joining the Los Angeles Times in 2021, he was an environment
reporter at the Arizona Republic and the Desert Sun. He previously worked for the
Associated Press as a correspondent in the Caribbean and as bureau chief in

Venezuela. Follow him on Bluesky @ianjames.bsky.social and on X @BylanJames.




MNews

Aug 21, 2025

Governor Newsom advances Sites
Reservoir project to expand
California’s water storage

What you need to know: California’s strategies to expand water storage capacity
and provide water to its 40 million residents continue, as Governor Newsom
announces new funding to move the Sites Reservoir project forward.

SACRAMENTO — Governor Gavin Newsom is continuing to prepare the state
for the water shortages impacting western states and the upcoming threat
of a hotter, drier future. Today, the Governor announced that the state's
Sites Reservoir infrastructure project is advancing forward and has received
a nearly $219 million funding increase from the California Water

Commission to ensure the project moves forward as quickly as possible. The
additional funding is needed as a result of added costs from delays —
including inflation and expected construction cost increases.

“We can’'t wait to protect our state from water shortages - there
are 40 million Californians depending on us. I am pleased to see
the Sites Reservoir project move forward with additional funding,
and urge the Legislature to continue to make our state’s water
future a priority. Each day that we delay these projects costs our
state more money. The Legislature has an opportunity to make
history by fast-tracking critical water infrastructure that will
ensure we are resilient against droughts and can continue
delivering necessary water - a basic human right — to all
Californians.”

Governor Gavin Newsom



Sites Reservoir is a key component of the Governor’s water strategy and
will capture water from the Sacramento River during wet seasons and store
it for use during drier seasons - holding up to 1.5 million acre-feet of water,
enough to supply over 4.5 million homes for a year. The project will help
California maintain a resilient water supply in the face of climate change,
weather extremes, and water scarcity.

With this new infusion of funding, Sites is eligible for $1.094 billion in
Proposition 1 funding. The total project cost is estimated at up to $6.8
billion, of which roughly $780 million will be financed through the federal
government.

Governor Newsom previously streamlined the project, allowing the project
to swiftly defeat a CEQA legal challenge. More information about the
project can be found at build.ca.gov.

Image of the San Luis Reservair, the largest off-stream reservoir in the U.S. Once completed,
the Sites Reservoir will be the second largest. (Photo courtesy of the Department of Water
Resources)

Preparing California’s water infrastructure

Over the last few decades, the California climate has warmed, with the effects felt



strongly in water resources. The state has already experienced a marked increase in the
variability of precipitation, with wild swings from drought to flood. These threats were
outlined in a recently released State Water Project Adaptation Strategy which assesses
and details over a dozen different state actions to protect the state's water supply
through the State Water Project.

Completing water infrastructure projects quickly is more important than ever. Through
Governor Newsom's streamlining efforts, the administration is working to mitigate future
cost increases and prepare California for a new climate reality.

Conveyance infrastructure will also be needed to move that water to where it is needed to
take advantage of fast-moving storms. This is why Governor Newsom has also announced
a legislative package to fast-track another key water infrastructure project, the Delta
Conveyance Project, which will also help offset and recover California’s future climate-
driven water losses. The Delta Conveyance Project would expand the state's ability to
improve water supply reliability, while also maintaining environmental and water quality
protections. During atmospheric rivers last year, the Delta Conveyance Project could have
captured enough water for 9.8 million people’s yearly usage—further enhancing
California's ability to provide water to its 40 million residents, in conjunction with other
water infrastructure projects like Sites Reservoir.

Categories: Press releases, Recent news, Top story

O X = £



PRESS RELEASE: California Water Commission increases
conditional funding for three projects in Water Storage
Investment Program

.35 mavensnotebook.coml2025/08/2 1/press-releasa-califormia-waler-commission-increases-conditional-lunding-lor-three-projecis-in-waler-siomage-
investmeant-program/

Policy and regulation CA Water Commission August 21, 2025 August 21, 2025

N

Members also approve a change to the program’s early funding regulations

California

WATER

COMMISSION
=

The California Water Commission has increased the available funding set aside for three
projects in the Water Storage Investment Program (WSIP): the Chino Basin Program, the
Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project, and the Sites Project. The decision, made at
Wednesday's meeting, offsets some of the inflation that has occurred since the projects
originally applied for WSIP funds.



WSIP is funded by Proposition 1, also known as the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure
Act of 2014, and Proposition 4, also known as the Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention,
Drought Preparedness, and Clean Air Act of 2024.The Commission administers the WSIP to
fund the public benefits associated with water storage projects. Through WSIP, the State’s
investment in public benefits will yield flood control, ecosystem improvement, water quality
improvement, emergency response, and recreation opportunities.

The Commission unanimously voted to increase the amount of funding available to the three
projects as they have shown progress toward completing program requirements, including
providing the public benefits required by WSIP. The Commission’s decision commits funds
made available by the withdrawal of the Los VVaqueros Reservoir Expansion Project from
WSIP and the passage of Proposition 4. Funding is conditional upon the project proponents
completing all program requirements. The Commission chose not to provide inflationary
increases to two projects that had not yet made comparable progress towards completing
program requirements

Current Maximum Total Additional  Resulting Maximum
Conditional Eligibility Commitment Conditional Eligibility
Determination/Award Pro Rata Determination/Award

Chino  $215,265,405 $53,847,839 $269,113,244

Basin

Kern $89,123,415 $22,293,890 $111,417,305

Fan

Sites $875,396,369 $218,977,138 $1,094,373,507

The Chino Basin Program is a series of innovative water treatment and storage projects that
will modernize regional water supplies, storage, and delivery systems in the Inland Empire.
The program will develop and store 15,000 acre-feet per year, as well as build and improve
conveyance pipelines and production facilities to maximize recycled water usage in the region.

The Kern Fan Project plans to develop a regional water bank to recharge and store up to
100,000 acre-feet of water in the Kern County. Recovery and use of the stored water would
provide public and non-public benefits.

The Sites Project is a proposed a 1.5-million-acre-foot off-stream surface storage reservoir
located in the Sacramento Valley west of the town of Maxwell. Sites will provide new water
supplies for North of Delta and South of Delta contractors and wildlife refuges.



In another unanimous vote, the Commission approved regulations that would remove the
$135 million cap on WSIP early funding dollars. This does not change the percentage amount
of early funding a project may receive, which remains capped at five percent of the total
amount a project may receive (called a Maximum Conditional Eligibility Determination amount,
or MCED). Early funding can be spent on activities related to completing environmental
documentation and permits, which are required for a project to receive its full MCED.

A recording of yesterday’s meeting can be viewed at www.water-ca.com

The nine-member California Water Commission uses its public forum to explore water
management issues from multiple perspectives and to formulate recommendations to advise
the director of the California Department of Water Resources, and as appropriate, the
California Natural Resources Agency, the Governor and the California State Legislature on
ways to improve water planning and management in response to California’s changing
hydrology. For more information regarding the California Water Commission, visit cwc.ca.gov.



LY STOCKTONIA

McNerney: California should pursue better alterna-
tives to the costly Delta Tunnel Project

ﬂ by Jerry McNerney
Aug. 24,2025, 1:13 p.m

Construction crews remove a temporary drought salinity barrier on the West False River near Oakley on the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta on

Mow, 2, 2022, Water quality issues have been an ongoing concern for decades of farmers and water providers throughout California —
something that state water managers hope to address with the construction of the controversial Delta Conveyance Project. (Photo by Andrew

Innerarity/California Department of Water Resources via Bay City News)



California State Senator Jerry McNerney (D-Pleasanton) represents the 5th Senate District, which
includes Stockton and much of the Delta region. He is also co-chair of the California Legislative Delta
Caucus and is the Legislature s representative to the Delta Protection Commission. Sen. McNerney s
opinions are his own and do not necessarily reflect the views of Stocktonia.

Millions of Californians rely on freshwater from the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta, and a half-
million people who live in and around the Delta depend on the largest estuary on the West Coast for
their livelihoods.

But the Delta region is at serious risk. Gov. Gavin Newsom is attempting to fast-track the construction
of a massive, budget-busting water tunnel through the Delta to ship freshwater to Southern California
and the Southern San Joaquin Valley.

The 45-mile-long, $20 billion-plus tunnel, which would take at least 15 years to complete, would inflict
widespread environmental damage and destroy thousands of acres of prime farmland and historic
cultural and tribal resources. The project is the latest version of the Peripheral Canal proposal that
California voters rejected in 1982.

The governor and supporters of the Delta Tunnel Project contend that it is necessary to safeguard
against climate change, sea level rise and earthquakes. But in this era of budget uncertainty and deep
federal cuts, California should table the pricey tunnel project and instead pursue alternatives that are far
more affordable, better for the environment, and will achieve superior results,

Namely, California should intensify efforts to expand water recycling, water efficiency. and
groundwater storage. Taken together, these alternatives, which are all part of the governor’s Water
Supply Strategy, can yield nearly double the amount of additional water as the tunnel project at only a
fraction of the cost.

The state should also fortify the Delta’s aging levee system. These repairs must be completed regardless
of whether the tunnel is built because a widespread collapse of the Delta’s 1,100 miles of levee would
inundate the Delta with saltwater and spoil its freshwater supplies, while putting 500,000 residents of
the region in extreme danger, including much of Stockton, and possibly rendering the tunnel inoperable.

In fact, if California builds the tunnel without shoring up the levees, and the levees fail, taxpayers not
only may have wasted $20 billion-plus, but also would be on the hook for an additional $22 billion in
flooding damage to the region.

Nonetheless, the governor continues to plow forward with the Delta Tunnel Project, recently renewing
his call for the Legislature to approve his proposal to fast-track the project before the end of the



Legislative session on Sept. 12.

Scientific estimates show that because of global warming and a drier climate, California could lose up
to 10% of its water supply by 2040. That’s roughly equivalent to 4 million acre feet of water per year.

Increasing water recvcling, water efficiency, and groundwater storage can make up for that projected
water loss and more.

According to the independent Pacific Institute, expanding water efficiency, especially for outdoor water

use, has the potential to save the state 2-3 million acre feet of water annually. In addition, the
governor has called for an increase of 1 million acre feet of water recycling by 2040.

But the biggest opportunity for water supply is underground storage. According to a UC Merced study,
California has the capacity to store 140 million acre feet of water in the ground — more than three

times the state’s total annual water consumption. Gov. Newsom has called for a more conservative
effort of expanding groundwater storage by 4 million acre feet a year.

Water efficiency, recycling, and underground storage can save California 7-8 million acre feet of water
a year, roughly double the amount of additional water from the proposed tunnel.

And those pragmatic strategies, while perhaps not as flashy as a massive new infrastructure project,
won’t cost anywhere near $20 billion-plus. Other alternatives include desalination and expanding
surface storage.

The tunnel project, in short, is unaffordable and unnecessary. California can meet its water needs in a
changing climate by pursuing commonsense and environmentally friendly alternatives that don’t waste
billions we don’t have.

Stocktonia accepts commentary and opinion/editorial submissions from the community. Please contact
infol@stocktonia.org for further information.




COMMENTARY: Why every Californian has a stake in who
Metropolitan picks for its new GM

E mavensnotebook.com/2025/08/25/commentary-why-avery-californian-has-a-stake-in-who-matropalian-picks-for-is-new-gm/

Commentary Flanning and managament Guest Contributor August 25, 2025

August 25 2025

By Bruce Reznik, executive director of Los Angeles Waterkeeper

When it comes to determining the fate of big water projects in California, there is no bigger influencer
than the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California. Metropolitan is the largest water
wholesaler in the nation, supplying water to 26 water districts throughout the region that in turn keep
the taps flowing to 19 million people. As such, the agency is often the 800-pound gorilla in the room
when big-ticket water infrastructure projects are looking for investors in California.

Metropolitan was conceived and initially operated as a water importer, bringing this precious
commodity to burgeoning Southern California first from the Colorado River starting in the 1930s and
subsequently from the Bay-Delta. The district's objectives and operations mirrored those of the LA

Department of Water and Power, whose infamous former leader celebrated the opening of the Los
Angeles Aqueduct in 1913 by declaring, “There it is, Take it!"

In the decades since Metropolitan's founding, however, our climate has changed. Droughts have
become more extreme, precipitation patterns more erratic, and the import-based approach to
providing water to Southern Californians has revealed itself to be unreliable as the primary way to
quench the thirst of the state’'s most populous region.

Thankfully, the agency is clear-eyed about these challenges and has started to make some changes,
most recently by adopting a Climate Adaptation Master Plan for Water earlier this year that puts
climate resilience front-and-center in future investments. Metropolitan's ambitious Pure Water

Southern California wastewater recycling project, and increased investments in conservation,
groundwater cleanup, and stormwater capture, demonstrate the agency's recognition that it needs to
improve the reliability of local water supplies.



As Metropolitan’s board represents communities from Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, San
Bernardino, San Diego and Ventura counties, it should be no surprise that its members do not
always see eye-to-eye on the best way to provide economically and environmentally sustainable
water supplies to the region. And as much of the state’s gray infrastructure ages and climate change
worsens, the agency will continue to face tough choices about which investments to prioritize in a
world with limited resources and escalating climate concerns.

Should the agency prioritize spending on rebates to replace lawns with native landscaping or spend
big on the environmentally damaging and potentially unreliable Sites Reservoir? Should it invest in
the Delta Conveyance Project or double down on increasing local water supplies through wastewater
recycling and groundwater cleanup? All these projects are expensive, and ratepayers’ pockets are
only so deep.

With these existential questions now bearing down, Metropolitan is on the verge of making one of its
most consequential decisions, perhaps ever: Who will lead the agency through its next chapter?
General Manager Deven Upadhyay will soon be retiring, and a search for his replacement is actively
underway.

Initial interviews have already taken place for this critical role. For those of us who have advocated
for reliable, sustainable, equitable and affordable water supplies, NGOs, Tribes and other sustainable
water advocates have clear criteria we hope board members will keep in mind as they make their
selection.

Metropolitan’s new General Manager should have significant experience supporting,
developing and managing resilient local water supplies, particularly wastewater recycling
projects, as opposed to antiquated dams and diversions. \We need a forward-looking leader who has
the specific experience required to bring modern infrastructure online. In the 20! Century, water
imports were generally perceived as beneficial. But that infrastructure was built at a time when we
understood far less about how human intervention can negatively affect ecosystems and the services
they provide that make our world livable, and when the powers that be turned a blind eye on their
impacts on Indigenous communities. We must focus on the infrastructure that will serve us in the
years to come, not double down on outdated approaches.

The new GM should be able to hit the ground running. Metropolitan has had its share of tumult
over the past few years that has left the agency scarred. For the new GM to be effective from the get-
go, they will need to have a record effectively running a water utility. They must also have strong
relationships with Metropolitan board members and staff and be willing to focus predominantly on
managing and healing the agency. With massive decisions to make in the coming months and years
— including whether to continue funding Sites Reservoir and Delta Conveyance, negotiations over

Colorado River allocations and determining how Pure Water Southern California will proceed —
having a candidate the board and staff are comfortable with is imperative.

Metropolitan’s new leader should build on the agency’s success of recent years in bringing
community voices into its decision-making processes. That means the new GM should ideally



be well known and well respected by the local environmental, environmental justice, and NGO/CBO
communities, as well as by Tribes and labor organizations. The success of this leader will rest largely
on their ability to work effectively with a broad range of stakeholders, both within and beyond the

agency.

Metropolitan must take the time it needs to find the right candidate. It is understandable the
board is eager to pick its new leader, especially with the agency having gone through a good deal of
transition in the last couple years and the current GM’s retirement fast approaching. But it must resist
the urge to pick someone for the sake of picking someone, and make sure all due diligence is
undertaken to find the right candidate.

We are at a truly pivotal moment for California’s water future. Our state’s largest water agency needs
the right kind of leader to guide us all to a truly sustainable future. For the sake of every California
resident, and for our wildlife and ecosystem health, the board must choose wisely.



11.
Engineer's Repart

[ ‘ UPPER | REPORT OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER
| WA‘]’ E R ON HYDROLOGIC CONDITIONS
| P ™\ SEPTEMBER 10, 2025
A
Baldwin ey W ir Sto and Releases
280 &
-
A4 FEET MORE Tl LAST BOMTW
w |\ “vmiasunsscumemors | | ErEmmcee || o= S
— WPOATED WATER i .
| L POR iy CYGLI BTOARGE
e REFLASEMENT WATER — M— — L. M Sorscs Caieds >
# - s i T
e m S G Dam i ’ .
i Lt Adirm D 28 1 AF
= Tols! Siovage Cascuy B2 AF '
e o e —_— Comaned Wwwm Poor 10,500 AF -
o __ | et ¥ Rk 4 Mty D
180 NATURAL KE¥WELL | N ! Comned Sipee gl 30737 AF &
VATION |EALEULA At 9 oe = ——
e o Ak .!.'39:.'! FLRERATTALE i el *
15—.&1 Z5R5EER5REN5D 51 515“ b 2 E L PR R R R R TR R e . |
e Ot , =3 Eilahkas
[UPPER EAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DIETRICT| — Sk
STTTRON ENGEINTERS DN
e ) BALDWIN PARK KEY WELL
T T — GROUNOWATER ELEVATION
Groundwater Elevation Tfre ::::;F:i:u
July / August 2023 -
Ciroundwater Difference from | [hiference from LY
Elevation (ft) poor month (ft) | poor year (ft)
August 23, 2024 1.7 =
July 25, 2025 2489 2 .
| August 22, 2025 240 3 (.4 Th 13 25 i 5
Untreated Imported Water in Cyvelic Storage Accounts : Yoo Gatariel Resarvoir T T—
o inflos fcfy] o Outfow jof)
IPm.hm Cyelse Swonge 40,000 AF
I.\'l'i"l'l.l Cyelse Ssorage (For UD RDA Dedivery) 29,000 AF
Inﬂ‘h‘i Cyelic Stomye 15,000 AF
ITull] 194,000 AF*
*Represents abowi 24 feet of groundwaser elevation an ibe Key Well
USG-3 iel Canyon Spreadi raiinds

« Located in San Gabriel Canyon, just below Morris Dam, it represents
Upper District’s primary point of delivery of untreated imported water for
groundwater replenishment to the San Gabriel Valley

Imported Deliveries to San Gabriel Canyon

* Typical delivery rate is about 190 cfs (or about 375 AF per day) 1,000
; 00
Imported Deliveries through USG-3 T
= &00 533 550
[:T]
1N
10,000 18,200 T a0
= 15,000 12,544 <
i 200
¥ 10,000
E o o 1] o
2 5000 0
< : 0 0 luby 2025 Anticipated August 2025
Tuly 2025 Anticipated August 2025 W San Gabriel District @ Three Valleys/MWD

® Uppéer District

W ipper District @ Three Valleys



‘ UPPER REPORT OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

ON HYDROLOGIC CONDITIONS
SEPTEMBER 10, 2025

Rainfall
« Data are readily available on a daily basis and are indicative of comparative amount of rainfall in the 5an Gabriel Valley {percent of
average)
20 | r a2 ]
1 | |
16 [ S — - |
[ | | P,
14 i

™y
=2

S

-

RAINFALL IN INCHES

'
)

RAINFALL IN INCHES
o

% M iy
- T ;

/.Dlu a8 of Amgust 31, 2025 i L u"'/ ‘/}/ :
| | I I ] i . 'n.llruuufnqnn.nm:ts

o 5 =+
Jul Aug Sop Oct Nov Dec Jan Fob Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aup Sep Oct Mov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
END OF MONTH END OF MONTH
I —— LT —— T —— AWERADE l | — 25 — T —— AVERALE
PP PR LLL LT, [UFFEE ok CARRIL VELLEY MUBICI® 4 WATES DS TRICT
o | e ——
Werter (eadiry

= Water Systems are required by the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) to collect water quality data from source wells and provide the
results to DDW Pursuant to Title 22 (Water quality data collected through Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster's Basinwide Groundwater
Quality Monitoring Program)

¢ During August 2025, 29 wells were sampled under Title 22
¢ During July 2025, 53 wells were sampled under Title 22
* During July 2025, Stetson Engineers Inc. received no public notice of wells shut down due to contamination



248 E. Foothill Bivd.. Suite 200 : )
u p pE R Monrovia, CA, 91015 28 A TINT E info@usgvmwd.org

WATER

e s e v MEMORANDUM
12,
GENERAL MANAGER'S
REPORT
General Manager's Monthly Report
September 10, 2025
Work Anniversary: Patty Cortez, Assistant General Manager - September ¢, 2013 (12 Years)
Water Supply Update
l/— Baldwin Park Key Well: 24%.5 feet on 08/29/25 \\\ /— USG-3 deliveries YD (08/31/25): ~\]
San Gabriel Canyon: 20,727 AF combined 75,000 AF i
ﬁ‘:}‘}f\ storage as of 08/26/25 MWD Cyclic Account Balance (8/31/25):
=== 5an Gabriel Reservolir: inflow 25 cfs; 143,000 AF
relecse 25 cfs Rainfall as of 08/31/25:
Morris Reservolr: inflow 19 cfs: release 25 cfs + 0.00" - Puddingstone Dam
« 0.00" - San Gabriel Dam

. PN /

MWD Water Supply Conditions as of August 19, 2025, are summarized as follows:

Reservoir Capacity Current Storage
San Luis 2.04 MAF 53%, 564 TAF
Lake Oroville 3.42 MAF 72%. 2.47 MAF
D. Valley Lake 810 TAF 95%, 772 TAF
Lake Powell 24.3 MAF 29%. 7.15 MAF

Lake Mead 26.2 MAF 31%. 8.04 MAF
*Storage volumes are in units of Million Acre-Feet (MAF), or Thousand Acre-Feet [TAF)

l] % Drought Actions
WSCP status: Level 2, 20% conservation target, 3 day/week outdoor watering summer,

% 2 day/week outdoor watering in winter

Water Use Efficiency

@ Residential WaterSmart Rebates ) T Commercial WaterSmart Rebates 1
golaa -
Since July 2025 - $60,046 J SSjesl  Sinceuly2035-313.420
A

p
Water Smart Home Kits W
Homes Served This Month: 55

J

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Page 1of 2




Education and Outreach

= Upper Water staff has secured two dates with the U.S. Forest Service staff to plant trees \I'I
in the San Gabriel Mountains, near Crystal Lake. The free planting events are
scheduled for Saturday, Octeber 18" and November 8™ from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Landscape Workshops
« Upper Water staff is working with Green Medio Creations and Green Gardens Group
{G3) to provide various landscaping workshops throughout the fall season. There are
two scheduled workshops in Sepltember;
o Transforming Lawns: A Sustainable Approach [webinar) with Green Media
Creations on Thursday, September 18", at 400 p.m,
o Vegetable Gardening [webinar) with G3 on Wednesday, September 24" at
4600 pm.

Education Programs
* Upper Water staff have started outreach at several school districts across the region to
share programs such as the Sustainable Watershed Education Program with the
Discovery Cube and the Water Education Grant Program.
* Applications for the Water Education Grant Program opened on August 28", giving
teachers and schools a chance to fund classroom or campus projects that build o
sfronger understanding of water, conservation, and sustainability, Applications are

due by October 319, /-f

Finance and Administration

/— YTD Use of Funds as of 7/31/25 - $0.97M
Financial Highlights through 7/31/25

+ Treated water sales: 510 AF o st ™ Water Quality and

+ Unireated water sales: 5,000 AF 5 WaterUse Supply (5%], $0.05

« Recycled water sales: 310 AF i " Rt

* YTD net operating revenues: -35K

" Water Recycling B pyrchased Water
(10%), 50.10 Cost - Imported
\_ ) 133%), 50.32
[ |
B Capital Cost

(=1%), 5000




13,
Vietropolitan Report

Summary Report for
The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Board Meeting
August 19, 2025

CONSENT CALENDAR OTHER ITEMS - ACTION

Approved new Ad Hoc Committee on Colorado River Negotiations and appointed as Chair,
Adan Ortega, Vice Chair, Nancy Sutley, and members David De Jesus, Cynthia Kurtz,
Gloria Cordero, and Mark Gold. (Agenda Item 6B)

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

Authorized an agreement with Kaygen Inc., in an amount not to exceed $473,640 for
MyWarehouse Shopping Cart Replacement project with the understanding that staff evaluate
whether the project can be made beneficial to other utilities. (Agenda Item 7-1)

Authorized an on-call agreement with Allied Reliability, Inc. for a not-to-exceed total amount of
$1.75 million for a maximum period of three years, to provide asset reliability services.
(Agenda Item 7-2)

Awarded a $1,454,000 construction contract to MMC Inc. to replace the San Jacinto Diversion
Structure slide gates. (Agenda Item 7-3)

Awarded a $370,900 construction contract to American Wrecking Inc. for the removal of three
existing gate frames in support of the San Gabriel Tower Improvements. (Agenda Item 7-4)

Reviewed and considered the California Public Utilities Commission Final Subsequent
Environmental Impact Report, adopted the Commission’s findings, and authorized the General
Manager to grant a permanent easement to Southern California Edison for overhead electrical
transmission purposes on Metropolitan fee-owned property in the County of Riverside and
identified as Assessor Parcel Number 189-110-011 and 189-120-005. (Agenda Item 7-5)

Authorized the General Manager to convert seventeen Operations and Maintenance Assistant
positions at the Gene Pumping Plant from recurrent to regular part-time status with
corresponding Position Control Numbers and Human Resources to take all necessary actions to
implement the conversion, including negotiating any required language with the unions.
(Agenda Item 7-6)

OTHER BOARD ITEMS - ACTION

Adopted the resolution establishing the Ad Valorem property tax rate for fiscal year 2025/26.
(Agenda Item 8-1)



Authorized an increase of $300,000 to an existing agreement with HydroFocus, Inc. for a new
not-to-exceed total amount of $455,000 for environmental monitoring services. (Agenda
Item 8-2)

Authorized the Local Supply Exchange Framework; delegated authority to the General Manager
to enter into agreements to facilitate the exchange; and amended the Metropolitan Administrative
Code to facilitate exchanges. The General Manager shall provide a written assessment of
exchange agreements involving supplies receiving Local Resources Program funding and
provide a written status report following the first 100,000 acre-feet of exchange activity
facilitated by Metropolitan in addition to periodic updates. (Agenda Item 8-3)

Authorized the General Manager to enter into a new three-year sole source agreement with
WaterWise Consulting Inc. for inspection and verification services for Metropolitan's
Conservation Programs, for a total agreement not to exceed $4,500,000; by the end of the third
year, the General Manager was directed to conduct a competitive process for the services
provided by this agreement. (Agenda ltem 8-4)

Adopted the resolution declaring approximately 5,497 acres of Metropolitan-owned real property
in the Sacramento San Joaquin Delta, commonly known as Webb Tract, as exempt surplus land
under the Surplus Land Act. (Agenda Item 8-5)

Authorized a new agricultural lease agreement with Bouldin Farming Company for rice farming
and related uses on portions of Metropolitan-owned real property in the Sacramento-San Joaquin
Bay Delta known as Webb Tract according to the price and terms given in closed session.
(Agenda Item 8-6)

Authorized a new agricultural lease agreement with Lundberg Family Farms for rice farming and
related uses on portions of Metropolitan-owned real property in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Bay
Delta known as Bacon Island according to the price and terms given in closed session.

(Agenda Item 8-T)

Authorized a four percent cost of living salary adjustments for the General Counsel, General
Auditor, and Ethics Officer. (Agenda Item 10-1)

Authorized a 515,000 one-time performance-based bonus to General Counsel. Authorized a
$30,000 one-time performance-based bonus to General Manager to be paid out at the end of year
upon General Manager departure. Authorized a 3.25% merit-based salary increase to General
Auditor. (Agenda Item 10-2)

THIS INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED THE OFFICIAL MINUTES
OF THE MEETING.

All current month materials, and materials after July 1, 2021 are available on the public website
here: hitps:/mwdh2o.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

This database contains archives from the year 1928 to June 30, 2021:
https://bda.mwdh2o.com/Pages/Default.aspx




14.
WQA REPORT

Summary Report for the
San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority
August 20, 2025

The Board of Directors discussed the following items:

» \Water Purveyor Agreement for SEMOU IROD
* Disposal of surplus personal property
* ACWA Committee appointment nominations for the 2026-2027 term
s Agreement for joint legal representation services between Main San Gabriel Basin
Watermaster and WQA
e Adopt Resolution No. 25-005, a resolution of the 5an Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority
imposing an annual prescriptive right assessment to pay for the authority budget for fiscal
year 2025/2026
* Adopt Resolution No. 25-006, a resolution of the San Gabriel Water Quality Authority
expressing appreciation and commemorating and inviting public attention to the
outstanding services rendered by Darin Kasamoto upon the occasion of his retirement
* Los Angeles County Flood Control District rental agreement No. 25-12 for Baldwin Park
operable unit MW5-26
1. Approve Los Angeles County Flood Control District rental agreement No. 25-12 for
Baldwin Park operable unit MW5-26
2. Approve and ratify demand Nos. 4721 and 4722
* Approve second amendment to Executive Director employment agreement
1. Approve the finalized second amendment to employee agreement
2. Authorize the Board President to execute the written agreement on behalf of the
Authority

A public hearing was held to receive comments on the proposed 2025/2026 fiscal year 512.00/acre-
foot assessment on those holding prescriptive water pumping rights in the San Gabriel Basin.

A closed session was held pursuant to Government Code 54956.9 Section{d)(4) — Conference with Legal
Counsel re: Initiation of Litigation (settlement opportunities with potential defendants) — two (2)
matters.

A closed session was held pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 — Public Employee Performance
Evaluation, Tile: Executive Director.

A Closed session was held pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 — Confer with Labor

Megotiator Unrepresented Employee: Executive Director Authority Negotiator: Richard Padilla, General
Legal Counsel

lofl|Page




15.
WATERMASTER
REPORT

Summary Report for the
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster
Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting
August 06, 2025

A public hearing was held in accordance with Section 116470 of the California
Health and Safety Code to discuss Public Health Goals established for drinking
water by California Environmental Protective Agency. No public comments were
received.

The Board of Directors approved authorization to attend Association of California
Water Agencies Fall Conference.

The Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 08-25-340, expressing
appreciation, commemorating and inviting public attention to the outstanding
services rendered by Darin Kasamoto upon the occasion of his retirement.

The Board of Directors authorized the purchase of 1,800.00 acre-feet of cyclic
storage water from Three Valleys Municipal Water District and 100.00 from Upper
San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District for the City of Glendora's individual
producer cyclic storage account.

The Board of Directors adopted the revised employee handbook as presented.

The Board of Directors adopted the revised organizational chart and authorized
the Executive Officer to engage a classification and compensation consultant to
review the existing framework.

lofl|Page




Monrova, CA P01E. " 626-443.2297 * infosusgvmwd org
MEMORANDUM
16.

AB 1234 Compliance Report

Directors' Activity Report - (AB 1234)
In accordance with CA Govemnment Code Section 53232.3 (d)

August 2025
Anthony R. Fellow, Division 1
Date Event Description/Topics
August 20-22, 2025| Urban Water Institute Coping with Cybersecurity Risk: Interactive Dialogue with National, State & Regional
Conference Experts, Running Toward Risk: Water Systams in the Line of Fire, Risk & Resolve: How

Water Conflicts Can Find Peace Through Collaboration, Security and Sustainability:
Generational Investments in Times of Fiscal Constraints, Financial Risks: What Do
tha Credit Rating Agencies & Investors Look At? People Power to Manage Risks:
Leadership Durability Key to Sustainability, Successful Risk-Based Communications
- How to Tell the Story Without Freaking People Out

Charles M. Trevifio, Division 2

Date Event Description/Topics

August 2025 Mo reportable activity

Edward Chavez, Division 3

Date Event Description/Topics
August 20-22, 2025| Urban Water Institute Coping with Cybersecurity Risk: Interactive Dialogue with National, State & Regional
Conference Experts, Running Toward Risk: Water Systems in the Line of Fire, Risk & Resolve:

How Water Conflicts Can Find Peace Through Collaboration, Security and
Sustainability: Generational Investments in Times of Fiscal Constraints, Financial
Risks: What Do the Credit Rating Agencies & Investors Look At? People Power to
Manage Risks: Leadership Durability Key to Sustainability, Successful Risk-Based
Communications — How to Tell the Story Without Freaking People OQut

Katarina Garcia, Division 4

Date Event Description/Topics
August 2025 Mo reportable activity

Jennifer Santana, Division 5

Date Event Description/Topics
August 2025 Mo reportable activity

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org




